### **Regulation No.1**

# (Under section 40 of the M.P. Vishwavidyalaya Adhiniyam, 1973)

### PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF THE MEETINGS OF THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

- 1. The meeting of the Executive council shall generally be held on the first saturday of each month or at such time or date as the kulpati may deam fit.
- 2. The Kulpati shall preside at meetings of the Executive council. In the absence of the Kulpati at any meeting the members present shall elect one of their members to preside at the meeting.
- 3. The Registrar shall issue notices of meetings record minutes of proceedings and discharge such other duties as may be prescribed.
  - (a) Meeting's Shall be convened under the direction of the kulpati.

4.

5.

- (b) A special meeting shall be convened on a requisition signed by five members of the Executive council. The requisition shall specify the business for considering which the meeting is to be called.
- (c) The Kulpati may at any time, call an emergent meeting but no specific business that is not of immediate urgency shall be transacted thereat.
- (a) Except in the case of a meeting convened by the kulpati under paragraph 4 of this Regulation not less than fifteen clear days notice of the time and place of the meeting shall be given to the members.
  - (b) In the case of an emergent meeting under sub-paragraph (c) of paragraph 4 of this Regulation, the registrar shall give notice of the time and place of the meeting atleast three days before the date of the meeting.
- 6. For all meetings convened either under para 1 or 4 of this Regulation Registrar shall mention in the notice convening the meeting that for want of quorum at the appointed time, the meeting shall be adjourned to be held after half/an hour or more and no quorum shall be necessary for the meeting so adjourned.
- 7. Any member of the Executive Council may make a recommendation or proposal to the Executive Council. Such recommendation or proposal shall be sent in the form of letter through the Registrar and shall be considered by the Executive Council at the earliest date possible.
- 8. Proposals which a member wishes to place before the executive council shall be sent so as to reach the Registrar atleast ten clear days before the meeting.
- 9. Exeception the case of an emergent meeting convened by the kulpati under sub-para (c) or para 4 of this Regulation the agenda shall be despatched atleast seven clear days before the date of the meeting.

Members of the Executive Council ask for additional information if any on the items of the agenda in case this is communicated to the Registrar atleast three days before the date of the meeting.

- 10. No business shall be transacted at a meeting other than that specified in the agenda. Provided that the chairman on his own or at the instance of any member, may bring forward any business for consideration although not specified in the agenda. Provided that such business shall be transacted after the items in the agenda are disposed of.
- 11. A meeting may be adjournment to any day in order to complete the unfinished business No. notice of such adjournment need be sent to absent members. No quorum shall be required at an adjourned meeting.

4.

- 12. Except as provided other wise all acts of the Executive Council and all question coming or arising before them shall be done and decided by the majority of such members there of are present and vote at the meeting.
- 13. The kulpati shall have a vote and in the case of equality of votes a casting vote.
- 14. The minutes of the proceedings of every meeting shall be drawn up the Registrar and countersigned by the kulpati. The minutes of a meeting of the Executive Council shall be circulated to the members as early as may be after the date of the meeting.

### Regulation No.2

### (E.C. - 20-11-65)

### PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF THE MEETINGS OF THE ACADEMIC COUNCIL

- 1. The meetings of the Academic council shall be held ordinarily once in six months or at such time as the Kulpati may direct.
- 2. The Kulpati shall <u>preside</u> at meetings of the Academic council. In the absence of the kulpati at any meeting the senior most dean present shall preside at the meeting.
- 3. The Resgistrar shall issue notices of meetings, record the minutes of proceedings and discharged such other duties as may be prescribed.
  - (a) Meetings shall be convened under the direction of the kulpati.
    - (b) A special meeting shall be convened on a reguisition singned by atleast one fourth members of the Academic council the, requisition shall specify the business for considering which the meeting is to be called.
    - (c) The kulpati may, at any time, call an emergent meeting but no specific business that is not of immediate urgency shall be transacted thereat. A notice shall be issued 48 hours before the time of the meeting.
- 5. Except in the case of a meeting convened by the kulpati under sub-paragraph (c) of paragraph 4 of this Regulation not less than fifteen clear days notice of the time and place of the meeting shall be given to the members.
- 6. Any member of the Academic council may make a recommendation or proposal to the Academic council such recommendation or proposal shall be sent in the form of a letter through the registrar and shall be considered by the council at the earliest date possible.
- 7. Proposals which a memeber wishes to place before the Academic council shall be sent so as to reach the Registrar atleast ten clear days before the meeting.
- 8. (i) Thirty members of the Academic council shall form a guorum  $\frac{12}{12}$  us per Act 25(2)
  - (ii) No quorum shall be required at an adjourned meeting or an emergent meeting.
- 9. Except in the case of an emergent meeting convened by the kulpati under sub paragraph (c) of paragraph 4 of this regulation, the agenda together with a short note on each item of the agenda, shall be despatched atleast seven days before the date of the meeting, members of the Academic council may ask for additional information if any, on the items of agenda in case this is communicated to the registrar atleast three days before the date of the meeting
- 10. No business shall be transacted at the meeting other than that specified in the agenda. Provided that the chairman may bring forward any business for consideration although not specified in the agenda.
- 11. A meeting may be adjourned to any day in order to complete the unfinished business. No. notice of such adjournment need be sent to absent members.
- 12. Except as provided otherwise, all acts of the Academic council and all questions coming or arising before them shall be done and decided by the majority of such members there of as are present and vote at the meeting.

- 13. The chairman shall have a vote and in the case of equality of votes, a casting vote.
- 14. The minutes of the proceeding of every meeting shall drawn up by the Registrar and countersigned by the chairman. The minutes of a meeting of Academic council shall be circulated to the members, not later than fifteen days after the date of the meeting commeces, if any, may be invited from the members so as to reach the office preferably earlier then next meeting.

# Regulation No.3 (E.C. - 20-11-65)

### DR. BALDEV PRASAD MISHRA GOLD MEDAL

### (To Propogate the spread of Hindi in Chhattisgarh Region)

Dr. Baldev Prasad Mishra

Rs. 3,000/-One Gold Medal

Donor	:	
Value of Endowment	:	
Award	:	

- 1. The endowment shall be called, Dr. Baldev prasad Mishra Gold Medal's and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee securing the highest marks not lower than 60% of the total-aggregate at the M.A. Examination in Hindi of the year.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provision of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

# Regulation No.4 (E.C. - 20-11-65)

### MAJOR YESHWANT GORE GOLD MEDAL.

( To Perpetuate the memory of Major Yeshwant Gore, who laid down his life for the cause of the country).

	.,
:	College of Science, Raipur
:	Rs. 2,500/-
:	One Gold Medal
	•

- 1. The endowment shall be called "major Yashwant Gore Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee securing the highest marks not lower than 60% of the total aggregate at the B.Sc. main examination of the year.
- 3. In the every of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provision of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

# Regulation No.5 (E.C. - 20-11-65)

### DR. G. S. SHARMA GOLD MEDAL

Donor	:	Dr. T.P. Sharma
Value of endowment	:	Rs. 3,000/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Dr. G.S. Sharma Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee securing the highest marks in the subject of pathology at the second M.B.B.S. examination of the University, provided that the candidate has passed the examination the first attempt.
- 3. In the event of two more examinees being eligible for the awards under the provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

### Regulation No.6 (E.C. - 3-1-67) RAO BAHADUR DR. G.R. GOVERDHAN GOLD MEDAL

(To propetuate the memory of late Rao Bahadur Dr. G.R. Goverdhan, ex-civil Surgeon)

Donor	:	Dr. M.R. Goverdhan
		45-Kasturba Road,
		Banglore - 1
Value of endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Rao Bahadur Dr. Dr. M. R. Goverdhan Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowmant every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee who secures the highest marks in the M.B.B.S. Final examination in subject surgery of the year.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

# Regulation No.7 (E.C. - 18-11-67) ANATOMICAL ASSOCIATION GOLD MEDAL

Donor	:	Anatomical Association
		Anatomy Department
		Pt. J.L. Nehru Memorial,
		Medical College, Raipur (M.P.)
Value of endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Anatomical Association Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowmant every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee securing the highest marks in the Subject of Anatomy at the first M.B.B.S. examination of the University, provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attempt.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

# Regulation No.8 (E.C. - 3-7-68)

# DR. SARWAN DUBEY GOLD MEDAL

.

Donor

ł.

1

1.

Dr. S. Dubey L.M.P. (C.P.) Krishna Medical Stores, Sharda Chowk, Raipur Rs. 2,500/-

Value of endowment Award

One Gold Medal

The endowment shall be called "Dr. Sarwan Dubey Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.

- The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee securing the highest marks in the subject of medicine at the final M.B.B.S. Examination of the University, provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attempt.
  - In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

### Regulation No.9 (E.C. - 3-7-68) C.P. SHRIVASTAVA GOLD MEDAL

DA, G.F. SHRIVAST	AVA	
Donor	:	Dr. G.P. Shrivastava
		M.R.C.P.,D.T.M.H.
		Civil Lines, Raipur.
Value of endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal

- The endowment shall be called "Dr. G.P. Shrivastava Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee standing first at the final M.B.B.S. Examination of the university, provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attempt.
- In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the awards under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

### **Regulation No.10**

### (E.C. - 3-7-68)

### DR. PRAVINCHANDRA SARABHAI PATEL GOLD MEDAL

DH. PRAVINCHANDRA SANA	DUM	
Donor	:	Dr. Pravinchandra Sarabhai Patel,
		M.B.B.S.,D.O.M.S.(Bom,)
		"Pushpa Kunj" Shankar Nagar, Raipur
Value of endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal
The endowment shall be called "Dr. Pray shall be inscribed on one side of the med		andra Sarabhai Patel Gold Medal" and it

2. The net income accruing from the endowmant every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee standing first in the subject of opthalmology at the final M.B.B.S. examination of the University

(7)

provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attempt.

In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of pound?, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

### Regulation No.11 (E.C. - 3-7-68) DR. SUBHALAKSHMI GOLD MEDAL Dr. (Miss.) K.S. Subhalakshmi Donor Professor of obst. and Gynac, Pt. J.L.N.M. Medical College, Raipur Rs. 2.500/-Value of endowment One Gold Medal Award The endowment shall be called "Dr. Subhalakshmi Gold medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal. The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee standing first in the subject of obstetrics and gynaecology at the final M.B.B.S. Examination of the university provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attempt. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal. **Regulation No.12** (E.C.-3-7-68) DR. TRIMBAK MADHADABKE GOLD MEDAL 5景台之文 Dr. T. M. Dabke Donor M.B.B.S. (Bombay) Civil lines, Raipur Rs. 2,500/-Value of endowment One Gold Medal Award The endowment shall be called "Dr. Trimbak Madhav Dabke Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal. The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee standing first by secuing the highest markes in the aggregate of all the three M.B.B.S. examinations of the university, provided that the candidate has passed these examination in the first attempt. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal. **Regulation No.13** (E.C. - 6-7-69)

# LATE SHRIMATI JADIYA DEVI AGRAWAL MEMORIAL GOLD MEDAL (To propetuate the memory of late (Smt.) Jadiya Devi)

Donor

ŧ.

£.

а,

1.

2.

3.

Shri Ram Dhan Agrawal Advocate Mahasamund. (Raipur)

# Value of endowment

Rs. 2,500/-One Gold Medal

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Smt. Jadiya Devi Agrawal memorial Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the Girl examinee securing the higest marks at the final M.B.B.S. examination of the University amongst all girl candidates, provided that the such candidates has passed the First, Second and final M.B.B.S. examinations in the first attempt.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

# Regulation No.14 (E.C. - 6-7-69) DR. SAHU GOLD MEDAL

Donor Value of endowment

Award

One Gold Medal

Rs. 2,500/-

Dr. Sahu X-Ray Centre, Raipur

Dr. S. N. Sahu

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Dr. Sahu Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowmant every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinees standing first in the subject of physiology at the first M.B.B.S. examination of the university, provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attempt.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

# Regulation No.15 (E.C. - 6-7-69) DR. DINKAR BHASKAR RAJIMWALE GOLD MEDAL

Donor	:	Dr. D.B. Rajimwale
		Tatiya Para, Raipur
Value of endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Dr. D.B. Rajimwale Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowmant every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinees standing first in the subject of preventive and social medicine at the 2nd M.B.B.S. examination of the university, provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attempt.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

(10)

### **Regulation No.16** (E.C. - 6-7-69) DR. L.S. VIRDI GOLD MEDAL Donor

Denor	:	Dr. L.S. Virdi, L.M.P. (C.P.)
		Mahatma Gandhi Road, Raipur
Value of endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal
shall be called "Dr. L.S.	Mirdi (	

- The endowment shall be called "Dr. L.S. Virdi Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on 1 one side of the medal.
- The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award 2. of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinees standing first in the total marks obtained in Pharmacology of the 2nd M.B.B.S. examination of the university, provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attempt.
- In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of 3. para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

# **Regulation No.17** (E.C. - 30-11-69) LATE SMT. VIMLA SHUKLA GOLD MEDAL

:	Shri Shiv Shanker Shukla
	Mamta Niwas,
	Rajatalab, Raipur (M. P.)
:	Rs. 2,500/-
Ξ	One Gold Medal
	: :

- The endowment shall be called "Late Smt. Vimla Shukla Gold Medal" and it shall be 1. inscribed on one side of the medal.
- The net income accruing from the endowmnt every year shall be utilized for the award 2. of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the woman candidates securing the highest marks at the M.A. final examination in Hindi of the university of the year.
- In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of 3. para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

# **Regulation No.18**

#### (E.C. - 7-11-71)

# LATE SHRI MULCHAND BAID GOLD MEDAL

Donor	:	Shri kanhaiya Lal Bai
Value of endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal

- The endowment shall be called "Late Shri Mulchand Baid Gold Medal" and it shall be 1. inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee securing the highest marks, but not lower than 60% of the total aggregate at the M.Com. final examination of the year.

3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

Regulatio	on No	.19
SMT. SHANTA BAI BAH	LEK	ARGOLDMEDAL
Donor	•	Shri S.S. Bhalekar
		Rajkumar College, Raipur
Value of endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal
		Del Dhalakar Gold Madel" and H

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Smt. Shanta Bai Bhalekar Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee standing first at the Final M.A., M.Sc. (Mathematics) examination of the year obtaining not lower than 60% of the total aggregate marks at M.A., M.Sc. (Previous & Final) examination.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

# Regulation No. 20

### (E.C. - 29-12-71) LATE SMT. CHANDRA DEVI GOLD MEDAL

Donor

Shri Naresh chandra Gupta Retired I.A.S. Ramakrishna Sarada, Sevashram, P.O. - Dharampura Via Jagdalpur District - Bastar (M.P.) Rs. 2,500/-One Gold Medal

Value of Endowment

### MHERL No.

- Award : One Gold Medal 1. The endowment shall be called "Late Smt. Chandra Devi Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee securing the highest marks amongst the examinees placed in the First division in M.Sc. Final examination in the Faculty of Science,
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

# Regulation No. 21 (E.C. - 21-1-73)

# SHRIG.C. JAIN GOLD MEDAL

- Donor : Shri G.C. Jain Chartered Accountant Sadar Bazar, Raipur Value of Endowment : Rs. 2,500/-Award : One Gold Medal
- 1. The endowment shall be called " Shri G.C. Jain Gold Medal" and it shall be incellibred on one side of the medal.

- 2. The net income accruing from the endowmant every year shall be utilized for the event of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee who secures the highest marks in the accountancy group in the B.Com. Final main examination of the University.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the awards under provisions of para 2, each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

विनिमय क्रमांक- २२ ('वर्ष्यपरिपद- २१.७.७३)

# विश्केंविद्यालय भें स्टूडेन्टशिप की ख्थापना

विश्वविद्यालय शिक्षण विभाग में प्रवेश लिए हुए विद्यार्थियों को फ्रीशिप प्रदान करने हेतु निम्नलिखित नियम लग्गू होंगे 😑

- 9. ऐसे विभाग जहां 90 से कम विद्यार्थी हैं उस विभाग में एक फुल फ्री शिप रखी जाय और संबंधित अध्यक्ष यदि संस्तुति करें कि इन एक फुल फ्री शिप को दो विद्यार्थियों में बांट दिया जाय तो दोनों की हाफ फ्री शिप दी जाय ।
- २. ऐसे विभाग जहां १० से अधिक विद्यार्थी है वहां विद्यार्थियों की संख्या का ५ प्रतिशत फुल फ्री शिप दिया जाय तथा १० अवेशत हाफ फ्री शिप । फुल शिप कम से कम एक रहे ।
- ३. जिस विद्यार्थी को प्रथम वर्ष में फ़ी शिप प्रदान कर दी जाए उसका लाभ उसे व्दितीय वर्ष में भी दिया जावेगा वर्श्त किवह प्रथम वर्ष की परीक्षा में उत्तीर्ण हो ।
- ४. फ्री शिप देने की संस्तुति एक समिति द्वारा की जाय जिसमें प्रत्येक विभाग के अध्यक्ष हों और उनमें से वरिष्ठ अध्यक्ष हम समिति का सभापति होगा । यह समिति प्रत्येक विभागों में प्राप्त विद्यार्थियों के आवेदन पत्रों पर विचार कर तथा यदि आवश्यक समर्झ तो उनका प्रत्यक्ष साक्षात्कार लेने के पश्चात अपनी संस्तुति कुलपति के आदेशार्थ प्रस्तुत करेगी ।
- ५. अनुत्तीर्ण छात्रों को फ्री शिप की कोई सुविधा नहीं दी जाएगी।
- ६. अनुचित आचरण तथा अनुशासन हीनता के प्रमाण मिलते ही यह सुविधा तत्काल वापस ही जा सकेंगे।

# Regulation No. 23 (E.C. - 21.1.73) RULES FOR THE AWARD OF RAVISHANKAR UNIVERSITY RESEARCH SCHOLARSHIPS

### A. Purpose and Value

- 1. The purpose of the Ravishankar University research scholarship is to encourage research doctoral level in Science at Humanities and the Social Science.
- 2. The value of the scholarship is Rs. 500/- per month. It is tenable for period of 2 years and subject to satisfactory progress of research work by the candidate. The duration of the award may be extended by the Kulpati by one year on the recommendation of the supervisonr. The Scholarships are also available to research scholars working in the affiliated college.

Provided that the Kulpati may on the recommendation of the Supervisor, extend the duration of award for further psiod of six months in exceptional case.

### B. Selection and Eligibility

3. The award shall be made ordinarily to those candidates who have secured a first class in the Masters degree examination and shown an aptitude for research in case first class candidates are not available in a particular subject, the University may select candidates with a high second class degree In making awards scholars already doing research work without scholarship and possessing the requisite qualifications may be given preference over other candidates.

### (13)

### C. Conditions of Award

- 4. The award will be effective from the date on which the scholar reports for tesoarch work after he has been selected for the award.
- The scholars to whom awards have been made shall not accept any appointment, paid or otherwise, during the period of their research work.
- Half yearly reports of the work done by the scholars shall be sent to the University through the Supervisor in January and July each year.
- 7. The scholar shall on the expiry of his tenure of scholarship, submit a comprehensive raport of his research work or a copy of his thesis along with an abstract of his thesis to the University.
- 8. A scholar under this scheme may be granted 30 days leave in a year addition to the general holidays which do not include summer, winter and pooja vacations. A scholar may in special cases, be allowed temporary leave without payment of scholarship for a period not exceeding 3 months during his tenure of scholarship.

# Regulation No. 24 (E.C. - 21-1-73)

# RULES REGARDING ADVANCES FOR THE PURCHASE OF BICYCLES (Revised by the Execultive Council at its meeting held on 31-2-1975)

1. An advance may be granted to permanant amployees of the University drawing pay of less than Rs. 600/- per mensum, (inclusive of Dearness Allowance). When the authorities are satisfied that the possession of a bicycle will add to efficiency of the employee concerned.

Provided that an advance may be granted to a tomporary employee if his application is supported by an undertaking from permanent employee of the University who offers himself as surety for repayment of the advance.

Provided further that no permanent employee of the University shall offer nimself as surety for more than two temporary employees.

- 2. The total amount of the advance will be limited to Rs. 300/- or two/four months pay of the class II and III/IV class employees, respectively of the anticipated price of the bicycles, whichever is less, if the actual price of the cycle is less than the advances taken the balance should forth with be refunded to the University.
- 3. Within one month after drawing the advance, the employee shall furnish the sanctioning authority with a certificate giving full particulers of the bicycle and the cash recaipt obtained for the amount actually paid for it's.
- 4. Recovery of the advance shall be effected in 30 instalments commencing from the issue of pay after the advance is drawn.

Note : The amount of the advance to be recovered monthly should be fixed in whole rupees.

- 5. A second or a subsequent advance should not be granted until after the lapse of five years from the date on which the last advance was drawn.
- 6. The bicycle purchased with the advance will be considered to be the property of University until the advance is fully repaid.
- 7. In making an application for an advance the employee's application shall state what means of conveyance be possess in sanctioning the advance the sanctioing authority should satisfy himself that applicant does not already posseses a serivicable bicyto.
- 8. The interest on cycle advance will be charged at the rate prescribed by the Government from time to time.

### थिनियम क्रवांक २५ (कार्य परिपद २१-१-७३)

### रविशंकर विश्वविद्यालय दर्भपारी (दर्भवारी संघों की मान्यता) नियम

- संक्षिप्त नाम : ये नियम रविशंकर विश्वविद्यालय (कर्मचारी संघो की मान्यता) नियम कहलायेंगे i
- परिभाषाऐं : इन नियमों में जब तक कि प्रसंग से अन्यथा अपक्षित न हो -
  - क. विश्वविद्यालय से तात्मर्य रविशंकर विश्वविद्यालय है ।
  - ख. विश्वविद्यालय कर्मचारी से तात्पर्य किसी भी ऐसे व्यक्ति से है जिसकी रविशंकर विश्वविद्यालय सेवा अध्यापेश लागू होते हों ।
- ३. सेवा संघों की मान्यता के लिए शर्ते : इन नियमों के प्रारभ होने के पश्चात विश्वविद्यालय द्वारा किसी भी कर्मखारी संघ को तय तक मान्यता नहीं दी जावेंगी जब तक कि निम्नलिखित समस्त शर्ते पूरी न की जाब अर्थात :
  - क. कर्मचारी संघ की मान्यता के लिए आवेदन पत्र दिया जाय जिसमें ऐसी मान्यता से संगत समस्त जानकारी हो ।
  - ख. कर्मचारी संघ का निर्माण मुख्यतः उनके सदस्यों के सामान्य सेवा संबंधी हितों की अभिवृद्धि के उदेत्त्य से दिवा गया हो।
  - ग. कर्मचारी संघ की सत्स्यता ऐसा सामान्य हित रखने वाले विश्वविद्यालय कर्मचारी की विशेष कोटि तक हो सीभित हो ऐसे समस्त विश्वविद्यालय कर्मचारी उस कर्मचारी संघ की सदस्यता के लिए पात्र होगें।
  - 'घ, कोई भी ऐसा व्यक्ति जो विश्वविद्यालय कर्मचारी न हो, कर्मचारी संघ के कार्यो से संबंधित न हो |
  - ड. कर्मचारी संघ की प्रबंधकारिणी की नियुक्ति केवल सदस्यों में से ही की गई हो, और
  - च. कर्मचारी संघ की निधियां केवल सदस्यों द्वारा दिये गये चंदों और विश्वविद्यालय द्वारा दिये गये अनुदानों से, यदि कोई हो, निर्मित हो और जनका उपयोग केवल कर्मचारी संघ के उद्देश्यों की अग्रसर करने के लिए ही किया जाता हो ।
- 8.
- वे शर्ते जिनके अधीन रहते हुए मान्यता दी जाती है : प्रत्येक कर्मवारी संघ जिसे नियमों के अधीन मान्यता प्रदान की गई हो भिम्नलिखित शर्तों का पालन करेगा अर्थात :
- क. कर्मचारी संघ किसी ऐसे विषय के संबंध के अतिरिक्त जो कि कर्मचारी संघ के सदस्थों के सामान्य हित का हो, अभ्यावेदन या शिष्टमंडल नहीं भेजेगा ।
- ख. कर्मचारी संघ सेंवा संबंधी विषयों से किसी वैयवितक विश्वविद्यालय कर्मचारी के पक्ष को न तो ग्रहण करेगा और न ही स्पार्थ समर्थन करेगा ।
- म. कर्मचारी संघ कोई राजनैतिक निधि नहीं रखेगा और न ही किसी राजनैतिक दल या राजनीतिज्ञ के विभार <u>also</u> be करने के काम में जावेगा ।
- ध. कर्मचारी संघ द्वारा समस्त अभ्यावेदन उचित प्रणाली द्वारा भेजे जायेंगे और सामान्यतया वे कुलसचिव को संवोधित । जायेंगे ।
- ड. कर्मचारी संघ द्वारा समस्त सदस्यों तथा पदाधिकारियों की सूची उसके नियमों की अद्यतन प्रति और उसके लेखाओं का लेखा परीक्षा किया गया विवरण, सामान्य वार्षिक अधिवेशन के पश्चात उचित प्रणाली द्वारा विश्वविद्यालय को प्रति वर्ष इस प्रकार भेजे जावेगें जिससे वे प्रत्येक वर्ष एक जलाई के पूर्व विश्वविद्यालय के पास पहुंच जायें ।
- च. कर्मचारी संघ के नियमों में सारवान प्रकार का कोई भी संशोधन केवल विश्वविद्यालय के पूर्वानुमोदन से ही किया जायेग और अल्प महत्व का अन्य संशोधन विश्वविद्यालय की जानकारी के लिए भेजे जाने की उचित प्रभाशी द्वारा सुतित लियां जायेगा ।
- छ. कर्मचारी संघ किसी अन्य यूनियन, कर्मचारी संघ या फेडरेशन से यदि सम्बद्ध होना जाहे तो विश्वविद्यालय की पूर्वलिखित अनुज्ञा प्राप्त कर ही सम्बद्ध हो संकंगा।
- ज. कर्मचारी संध विश्वविद्यालय के पूर्वानुमोदन के दिना कोई नियतकालिक पत्रिका या विवरणिका का प्रारंभ या प्रकाशन न करेगा ।
- झ. 💦 कर्मचारी संघ किसी भी नियतकालिक पश्चिका या विवरणिका का प्रकाशन करना उस दशा में बंद कर देगा जबकि विध्यांगधनना

जके ऐसा करने के लिए इस आधार पर मिर्देश वे कि लखका प्रकाशन केन्द्रीय शासना, किसी राज्य शासना के विश्वविद्यालय के हितों पर या विश्वविद्यालय कर्नवारी तथा विश्वविद्यालय अधिकारी के तीब अच्छे संतंधों पर प्रतिकृत्य पंथाव ठालता है।

- भ. कर्मचारी संघ कोई ऐसा कार्य नहीं करेगा या किसी ऐसे कार्य के करने में सहायता नहीं देगा जिससे किसी विद्यविद्यकव कर्मचारी द्वारा किये जाने की दशा में विश्वविद्यालय सेवा नियमों या उपवंधों में से किसी निजम या उपवन्ध का सहरूद्यन होता है ।
- ट. कर्मचारी संघ किसी दिदेशी प्राधिकारी को संशोधित की गई रूचना विश्वविद्यालय के द्वारा ही भेजेगा अन्यथा नहीं और विश्वविद्यालय को उसे रोकने का अधिकार होगा।
- ठ. कर्मचारी संघ द्वारा या उसकी और से किसो पदाक्षिकारी द्वारा विश्वविद्यालय को या किसी विश्ववेत्रैद्यालय पदाक्षिकारों को संबोधित सूचनाओं में अनादरपूर्ण एवं अनुचित भाषा नहीं होगी, और
- उ. कर्मचारी संघ तथा उसकी समितियां अपने अधिवेशन उस प्रयोजन के लिए विश्वविद्यालय द्वारा अनुवोदित रखान के अतिरिध अन्य किसी स्थान पर नहीं करेगी और कोई भी ऐसा अधिवेशन जनता के लिए लुला नहीं होगी । परंतु इस रॉन्ट को अतिर्ध भी बात कर्मचारी संघ या उसकी समितियों के किसी ऐसे अधिवेशन की दशा में लागू नहीं होगी जो किसी राजाजिल सोटवृतिक या सत्सम प्रकार के अन्य कार्यकलानों के संबंध में दुलाया गया हो और जिसमें किसी ऐसे विषय घर चर्ना न की जाग जिसमें किविश्वविद्यालय तथा उसके कर्मचारियों के संबंध अन्तर्गत हों।

भानयता का वापस लिया जाना यदि विश्वविद्यालय की राथ में इन नियमों के अधीन मान्यता प्राप्त किसी अर्भवादी संघ के नियम 3 या नियम- 8 में दी गई शर्तों का पालन नहीं किया तो विश्वविद्यालय ऐसे कर्मचरी संघ को दी गई मान्यता वापस ले सकेग!

६. निर्वचान यदि इन नियमों के उपवंधों में किसी भी उपवन्ध के निर्वाचन के संबंध में कोई प्रश्न उत्पन्न हो हो वह विश्वक्रियलय को निर्दिष्ट किया जायगा । जिस पर विश्वविद्यालय का निर्णय अंतिम होगा ।

### Regulation No. 26

### RAVISHANKAR UNIVERSITY RESEARCH ASSISTANCE FUND

- 1. This Fund will be known as Ravishankar University Research Assistance Fund.
- 2. ELIGBILITY :

The following shall be eligible for receipt of the assistance from this fund :

- i) Students registered for the Doctoral Research Degree of the University in any Faculty of the University shall be eligible for assistance from this fund.
- ii) Teachers in the University or in the affiliated colleges of the University working on a specific Research problem for a period of about one year or more shall also be eligible for assistance from this fund.
- 3. Items which may be purchasesd out of this fund are listed as below :
  - a) Chemicals (including stairs and seara etc) glass were, Biological material (Animals and plants), Photographic and drawing materials, megnatic tapes for tape recorders.
  - b) Reprints, Microfilms, Photo States, xerographic copies of rare manuscripts thesis and rare books.
  - c) Instruments and their replacement parts and components.
  - d) Customs syntheses and analysis of materials vizi. Analysis of compounds by micro methods including Infrared, ultra violet and visible and Nuclear Magnetic resonance spectra.
  - e) Expenses on data processing on electronic and mechanical computers.
  - f) Assistance to works the publication cost of research papers by the applicant in Journals of repute and purchase of reprints of his published paper up to a maximum of 100 reprints (The payment will be made against the actual bill of the Journal).
  - g) Any other item not covered by above may be approved of by the committee for sanction of the KUIpati.

Application for the above assistance will be submitted to the Registrar of the University in the prescribed proforma on or before 31s! August of every year and decision for the same will be communicated by the 30th September of the year concerned.

Normally a maximum sum of Rs. 1,000/- per individual per year will be granted but in exceptional cases the selection committee may recommend to the Kulpati of sanctioning of a larger sum.

The grantmust be utilised before the end of the finacial year in which the grant is made. It will released to the incumbent trough the principal of the college / Head of the Department of the University Teaching Department where the work is conducted. The material purchased must be entered in the stock register of the department concerned in the ussal manner. One capy of the bill duly cartified by the Head of the Department and countersigned by the principal will be sent to the University grant shall be refunded to the University.

- a) Aiter the work is completed the material purchase out of resarch fund will become property of institution where the work was carried out.
- b) In the event of the transfer of the incumbent from the institution the matarial will not be transferred with him without the permission of the University in writting.

Application from teachers may be invited atonce and putup by March/April bofore this committee.

The Committee for the award of this research assistance the shall be 5 teachers of the University, one of the members of committee will be nominated as Chairman by the Kulpati.

Encl. Proform a for application.

No. of the applicant :

ŧ.

- Date of ragistration for research degree.
- Subject of research work.
- 4. Institution where the research work is carried out.
- Academic carear of applicant (year of passing division obtained, name of University/ Board).
  - a) High School / Higher Secondary
  - b) B.Sc. / B.A. / B.Com. / B.E.
  - c) M.Sc. / M.A. / M.Com. / M.E.
- n Published research work.
- Whether the applicant is receiving any other finance assistance, give details.
- Details of material required and its approximate cost.
  - Justification for above.

Place

Date

Signature of Applicant.

- (ii) Recommendation of Superivisor
- (b) Forwarding note by the Principal / Head of the Department.

(17)

### Regulation No. 27 SHRISHAMEHOO SHARAM DAJPAI GOLD MEDAL

Donor	:	Shri J.P. Bajpai
		Dy. Advocate Genarai,
		High Court, Jabalpur M.P.
Vaelue of Endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Shri Shambhoo Sharan Bajpai Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at the manual convocation of the University to the examinees standing first in the subject for rensic Medicals and Toxicology in the Second MBBS. Examination of the University, provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attempt.
- In the event of two of the more examinees being eligible for the award under the Provision of paya-2 each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

# **Regulation No. 28 FINANCE COMMITTEE** (Refer section 24 (xvi) of the Adhiniyam)

- The Executive Council of the University may constitute committee consisting of the 1. following members to advice it in exarcise of its powers vested in sub-section (ii) to (vili) of Section 24 of the M.P. Vishwavidyalaya Adhiniyam, 1973 :
  - i) Kulpati - Chairman.
  - iiλ Three members nominated by the Executive Council from amongst its own members.
  - iii) Registrar.

The Finance Officer of the University shall act as nonmember secretary of the Committee.

The term of the finance Committee shall be coterminus that ot the Executive Council.

- The Finance Committee shall discharge the following functions : 2.
  - To scrutinise the annual accounts together with the audit and to place it for i) approval of the Executive Council.
  - To scrutinise the annual financial estimates of the University for adoption by the ii) Executive Council.
  - To advice the executive council to reduce or increas the amount of the budget grant iii) and to sanction reappropriations from - One head to another.
  - To advice the Executive Council for sanctioning expenditure on new items of iv) expenditure.
  - To advice the Executive Council on such financial mattars as may be referred to  $\vee$ It by the Kulpati or the Executive Council.
  - To Exercise such other functions as may be delgeted by the Executive Council from V) time to time.

3.

# (13)

# Regentice Mo. 29

# UNIVERSITY LIPPARY REGULATIONS

- The University Library shall be under the management of a committee to be called the Library Committee. It shall consist of :
  - i) Ex-officio members :

11)

II)

- (a) Kulpati Chairman(b) The Registrar
- (b) To be appointed by the Kuipati (a)
  - (a) Four Deansof Faculties
  - (b) Four Chairman of the Boards of Studies
  - (c) Three Professors on Readers of the University Teaching Departments.
- iii) Two members to be appointed by the Executive Council from amongst its own members who are not covered under (i) and (ii) above.
- iv) The Librarian or in tis absence the Assistant Librarian shall act member secretary of the library Committee.
- 2. The term of members other than ex-officio members shall be three years.
- 3. Subject to the control of the executive council the Library Committee shall have the following powers and duties, viz.
  - (a) To administer all endowments for the University Library and allotments made in the budget for purchase of Books and periodicals or for general purposes of the Library.
  - (b) To allocate the funds for books among the various subject provice that the Kulpch may, on receipt of report from the librarion regarding non utilization or incomplete utilization of funds allocated for any subject, order nonutilized funds to be utilized for other subjects.
  - (c) To lay own the procedure for selection and purchase books and Journals.
  - (d) To prepare the budget of the University Library for consideration of the Executive Council.
  - (e) To submit to the Executive Council an annual raport the working of the University Library.
  - (f) To frame fules for use of books and Journals in the University Library.
  - (g) To recommend to the Executive Council the staff required for the Library.
- The Library Committee shall meet atleast twice in a year and whenever convened by the Chairman.
  - (a) At meetings of the committee one-third of the members shall form a quorum.
    - (b) In the absence of the Kulpati the members present shall elect a chairman for the meeting.
    - (c) All questions shall be decided by a majority of votes. If the votes including that the Chirman are equally divided he shall have a costing votes.
- 5. i) Ordinarily a week notice shall be given for meetings of the Committee.
  - ii) Notice of a resolution to be moved at a meeting the Library Committee shall reach the Secretary not less than seven days before the date of the meeting.
- 6. The proceeding of the Library Committee shall be subject to revision by the Executive Council.
- 7. Powers and Functions of the Librarian.
  - (a) The librarian who shall be the ex-officio member Secretary of the Library Committee, shall convene its meetings with the approval of the Knippti.

- (b) Subject to the control of the Kulpati, the Librarian shall bear all responsibility (cr. the satisfactory administration of the Library to the Kulpati.
- (c) Shall formulate and administer policies and regulations for the purpose of security the best use of the Library resources.
- (d) Shall prepare and submit to the Kulpati the annual report the Library by 36th June of each year.
- (e) Shall prepare the annual budget of the Library and shall also administer all funds allocated in the budget for purchase of books and pariodicals or for general purposes of the Library with the concurrence of the Kulpati.
- (f) Shall be the executive authority for administration and anforcement of the Library Rules.

### Regulation No. 30 SPORTS COMMITTEE RULES AND REGULATIONS

I. Organisation of the Committee :

The sports committee of the Revishankar University Painar shall be constitute as per provisions hald down in the stetutes for Sports Committee.

- II. Team of office of members.
  - 1. The term of all members of the Committee other than ex-officie and stucent members shall be Three years. The term of student members shall be one year.
  - 2. A member appointed on the Committee by virtue an office shall, on ceasing to hold that office cease to be a member of the Committee.
  - 3. All casual vacancies among the members of the committee shall be filled, as soon as conveniently may be, by the person or body who appointed or elected the member whose place has become vacant and the persons so appointed or elected shall be a member of the Committee for residue of the team for which the parson whose place he filled would have been a member.
- III. Powers & Duties of the Committee :

The Committee shall exercise all powers and duties as specified in the statute for Sporta committee.

IV. Appelate Officials of the Committee :

The Chairman and Secretary of the Committee shall exercise the powers and duties as provided in statute for Sporis Committee.

V. The Powers of the Committee :

All disputes and protests referred to the Committee by the participating colleges shall be considered by the Chairman and Secretary Jointly and if need be in consultation with any authority in the game concerned and their decisions shall be final and binding the decision so taken shall be reported to the committee.

- VI. Mooting of the sports committee.
  - i) The Sports Committee shall meet ordinarily tuice every year on the dates lixed to the. Secretary in consultation with the of the chairman of the Committee.
  - ii) In the absence of the Kulpati member present shallelect Chairman who shall preside at the meeting.
  - iii) The quorum for the meetings of the Committee be five.
  - iv) The meetings of the Committee shall Ordinary or Emergent.
  - v) For an ordinary meeting a notice of atleast 10 clear days shall be given to 0 members.

vi) Notice of atteast 65 hours shall be given for an emergent meeting.

- vii) The agenda of the meeting should be enclosed with the notice.
- VII. Revisionkar University Species Reputations :
  - 1. Inter-collegiste Tournamenrs :
    - The Ravishankar University (Inter-Collegeiate) Sports Tournaments shall be held every year, in such games, at such places and on such dates as may be decided by the Committee.
  - The mode of conduct of Inter-Collegiate Tournaments shall be decided by the Sports Committee.
  - 3. University Tournament Committees (Town) :
    - (A) There shall be University Tournament Committee for every tournament organised in the town where the tournaments are allotted by the Sports Committee exept Raipur which shall be composed of :
      - i) The principal of the Colleges affilated to the University from that town.
      - ii) Two persons amongst the staff members the colleges in thet town to be nominated the Chairman of the sports committee.
      - iii) Two physical training Instructors to be nominated by the Chairman of the University tournament Committee.
      - iv) (a) Two parsons from amongst the citizens the town nominated be the Chairman of the University Tournament Committee.
        - (b) The Principal of the Sponsoring college shall be the ex-office Chairman of the committee.
        - (c) The Secretary of the Committee shall be nominated by the Chairman of the Committee.
        - (d) The quorum of the meetings of the committee shall be three.
    - (8) (a)

Ĉ.

- The University Tournament Committee Raipur shall be constituted ca follows :
  - i) The Chairman of the Sports Committee shall be the Ex-Officio Chairman of this Committee.
  - ii) Four persons from amongst the members of staff of the collegee at Raipur to be nominated by the Chairman one of these shell be woman.
  - iii) Four Physical Training Instructors from the colleges of Raipur to be nominated by the Chairman.
  - iv) Two persons from the town interested and having experience is the organisation of games and sports to be nominated by the Chairman.
  - Director of Physical Education, Ravishankar-University analysis the ex-officio Secretary of this Committee.
- (b) The Chairman shall nominate one of the members as Assistant Secretary who shall act as Secretary of the Committee in the absence of the Director of Physical Education.
- (c) The term of office of the members except the Ex-officio members shell be one year.
- (d) Three members shall form a quorum for the meeting.
- The Functions of the University Yournament Committee shall be :
  - i) To arange and organise the Revishankar University Tournaments in the Level

subject to the general Directions of the Sports Committee and within the dates fixed by the sports committee.

- ii) To recommend players for University teams in various games.
- iii) To prepare a list of competent persons suitable for appointment as Referees, Umpires and Judges for the University Competitions and Tournaments.
- iv) To incure expenditure within the sum allotted to them by the Sports Committee for their activities.
- v) To setele disputes in connection with the Ravishanker University Tournaments faling under its jurisdiction.
- vi) To decide technical protests lodged with it by managers of the teams against the decision of the referee.
- vii) To submit a report of the conduct of the Tournament with a week from its conclusion which should include member of participating teams. Results of matches, names and addresses of Umpires/Referees who conducted the watchas, names of outstanding players and any other ralevant information.

### 5. Entry :

Each affiliated institution axcapt as provided in Rule shall be entitled to enter only one team for each gama minimum of six teams in Boys' competition and four in Girls competitions shall be nacessary for the organisation tournament.

### 6. Selection of Venue :

Ordinarily the Sports Committee at its Annual Meating shall allocate responsibility for the conduct of tournaments in the year following to the various University TournamentCommittee. However, if institution desires to conduct any tournament, the Sports Committee may assign such a responsibility to the Institution provided the Organising Institution has approved facilities in respect of ground, equipment, boarding and lodging of teams.

### 7. Last date of Entry :

The eligibility of teams from a college and the mode and procedure of inviting entries shall be decided by the Sports Committee Institutions intending to participats in the various tournaments shall intimate to the Secratary of the Sports Committee the names of Games and Sports in which their teams would be participating latest by the 14th August every year, No. entries shall be accepted after this date.

#### 8. Equipments:

In all matches of different tournaments balls and shuttle-cocks and other equipments shall be provided by the contesting teams.

### 9. Colours of College Teams :

All Competitors of players participating in the University Tournament shall wear the colours of their institutions as approved by the Sports Committee.

### 10. Flags:

In atheletics the participating institutions shall bring their sports flags representing the colours of their institutions as approved by the Sports Committee.

#### 11. Protests:

All protests regarding the game should reach the secretary of the University Tournament Committee Alongwith a fee of Rs. 50/- within half an hour of the conclusion of the game. This fee shall be forfeited in the event of the protest not being upheld. Appeal against the decision of the University Tournament Committee shall be with the Sports Committee.

### (22)

### 12. Decision of Raferee :

In all matches the decision of the referee shall be final No. protest against the decision of a referee shall entertained.

### 13. Discipline:

Institutions participating in Inter-Collegiate Tournaments will be responsible for the correct behaviour of their players and of their student spectators in and outside the playfield.

For Violation of the above rule according to the nature and gravity of the offence, the Sports Committee may :-

- a) Suspend a player for a specified pariod.
- b) Parmanently debar him from participating in the University Tournaments or,
- c) Move the principal of the College concerned to take a disciplinary action against the student/students involved in indiscipline and in the event of the collge Secretary of the Sports Committee to debar the college from entering any or none of University Tournaments for a specified period.
- d) Disgualify a team from the tournaments.
- e) The Principal fo the college participating in the Inter-Collegiate Tournament shall appoint atleast a senior member of staff of his college to be present during the full duration of the match of the particular college. The names of persons so appointed shall be submitted to the Secretary of the University Tournament Committee and the Director of Physical Education alongwith the eligibility forms of players for respective tournaments.
- 14. The Secretaries of the various University Tournament committees shall keep the Secretary of the sports committee, Fully informed about the results of the matches in their towns and any other matter in connection with the tournaments.
- 15. No students of a college or institution affiliated to the University, which does not pay the physical welfare Fee by the scheduled date, shall be eligible to take part in any of the competitions.
- 16. EXPENSES : Institutions shall first incur their own expanditure on their teams and on individual players invited for selection matches. They shall then submit their T.A. & D.A. Bills at the prescribed to the secretary of the committee. Ordinarily no amount will be advice advanced or paid to the teams or to the individual players.
- 17. With drawal : If an institutions wishes to withdraw from a tournament, it shall notify its intention to do so to the Secretary of the University Tournaments committee atleast seven days before the commencement of the tournament. In case this rule is not observed, the institutions, concerned shall pay Rs. Fifty to wards the expanses of the other team.

#### 18. Eligibility :

The Ravishanker University Sports Tournaments shall be open to all the bonafide students enrolled in affiliated colleges and University Department.

- a) No Person shall represent and institution unless :
  - i) He/She is a bonafide student and his/her name appears on the registers of the University Department or of a college affiliated to the University.
  - ii) He/She is following a course in the institutions leading to a degree of this University.
  - iii) He/She has attended in the college or University Department atleast 50% of the lecture in each of his/her subjects delivered in the academic year upto the day immediately preceeding the day on which his/her name is forwarded

to the Secretary of the committee.

- iv) He/She is following a course in the institution leading to diploma provided the duration of the course is atleast one academic senssion.
- b) No Student shall be eligible to represent the college or University Departments.
  - 1) If one year more than the period prescribed for degree post-graduate or diploma Law courses has elepsed, since he/she began following that course and not more than two years in the same class.
  - 2) A student Joining combined M.A., M.Sc. \* Law courses will be eligible/ represent the institution for not more than three years.
  - 3) A Student rejoining the same degree or post-graduate course with additional or new subject shall not be eligible to represent for a fresh quota or chance.
- C) A student joining or migrating to a college after 30theptember in any academic year shall not be eligible to represent that collegein that academic year, However, in the case of medicine, Education and Ayurvedic faculties, this date shall be extended to 30th September.
- d) A Student shall not compete on behalf of more than one college in any; one academic year in the same tournament.
- e) No student shall be eligible to represent his/her college if seven years have elapsed since he/she passed the Higher Secondary or Senior cambridge Examination. or six years have elepsed since he/She passed the Intermediate examination.
- f) If a student changes over from one course to another the period of eligibility shall be counted as from the date of joining the first course.
- g) No student shall be eligible to competa for any Athletic, Swimming, Weight-Lifting and shooting, events unless he attained the minimum standred prescribed for that item and as such no T.A. and D.A. Shall be admissible to those who do not come upto the that.... prescribed minimum standard.
- h) The age of the student shall not be more than 25 years on 31st July of the session.

### 19. Eligibility From :

The Principal of a college shall atleast a fortnight before the commencement of the item committee a list containing information regarding the players or competitors from his institution in the form prescribed by the sports committee.

- 20. Arrangement shall be made for the presence of a doctor for the entire duration of a match in a outdoor game.
- 22. As far as possible a lady member of staff be appointed as manager of Girls Team participating in inter collegiate Tournament.
- 23. All matters not otherwise provided for in these rules shall be decided by the sports committee.

### 24. IDENTITY CARDS :

- a) Every student participating in the Inter Collegiate Tournament shall have to produce Identity card in the form duly prescribed by the sports committee of the University.
- b) The Secretary fo the Committee will maintain a register of all such identity card along with the photograph of the students supplied by the principal of the colleges duly attested in this register for verification in case of protests or otherwise.
- c) All the identity cards for the participants shall be sent by the principal of the college with all entries duly filled in under Registered post to the secretary of the committee alongwith their eligibility details, who shall issue the registration

numbers maintained for this purpose in the office of the Board vide (b) above.

- (d) The Secretary of the Committee shall varify the eligibility of participants as per rules of the committee and than send the identity cards to the Organising Secretary will keep these identity cards and after the teams over the manager of the respective colleges. As far as possible these identity cards should be retained in the office of the college for safe custody and future use.
- (e) If the Identity card is lost, a duplicate copy of the same could be issued on payment of rupees one.
- (f) Two passport size photographs shall have to be supplied by the student at his cost.
- (g) It is compulsory for every student participating in the Inter-Collegiate Tournaments to get their Identity Cards registered from the office of the Boards, without which they shall of be allowed to participat in the Inter-Collegiate Tournament.
- h) The Identity card once verifed shall be valid for the whole session, It shall have to be renewed in the beginning of each successive sessions.

### A. ATHLETICS

# VII Special rules for the conduct of games :

- The competition shall be conducted under international Amateur Atheletic Federation Rules.
   (a) Ordinarily each Institution shall cond not more than two second tills.
  - (a) Ordinarily each Institution shall send not more than two competitors for each athletic event, exclusive of relay race, If in any institution, there are more than two atheletics in a event who can qualify the prescribed minimum standard, such an institution may be permitted to enter more than 2 athletes in that event.
    - (b) The competitors whose names are entered must be able to qualify the minimum standard prescribed by the sports committee.

# DURATION:

- 3. The competition may continue on two consecutive days in one or two sessions on each day as the circumstance require looking to the number of entries.
- 4. Points will be awarded on the team basis, the winning Institution will score for the first place five points on each events, the second Institution three points and the third Institution winning Institution shall score 10, the second Institution 6 and the third Institution 2.

### **CHAMPIONSHIP:**

- 5. (a) Team championship : The institution scoring the highest number of aggregate points of the end of the competition in Men and women events separately, shall be declared the champion Institution for the year in the session, In case of a tie for the championship, the Institution which has a greater number of first places wins to its credit will be adjudged the champion. If the tie still remains, the greater number or second place and then the third places shall be considered to adjudge the champion Institution If the tie still remain, the trophy will be shared amongst the institutions. The decision about the retention of the trophy in the first half shall be taken by toss of coin.
  - (b) Individual Championship :- The athlete, scoring the highest number of aggregate points but not less than 15 points shall be declared individual champion for Men and women separetely, If two or morecompetitors for the individual championship, the one winning the most first places shall be declared the champion. If the tie still remains the competitor winning the highest number of second places and then the third places shall be declared the championship of the meet for man and women separately, if the tie still remains all the competitors so typing shall be declared

the individual champion for that partcular year.

- 6. The entries shall be submitted in the entry forms as prescribed by the sports committee atleast 15 days prior to the date of commencement of the meet.
- 7. No request for any change in entries shall be accepted after the prescribed last date for submission of entries.
- 8. If atleast 3 competitors do not report to the judges at the place of competition, the event shall be cancelled.

### **B. BADMINTON**

- 1. The tournament shall be conducted on the lines of the "Davis-Cup" Tennis Tournament. Each match shall be played with two singles, one doubles and two cross singles. Ordinarily the matches shall be completed on the same day. If a team wins the first two singles and a doubles match. It shall be declared as winner If the same players who played in the first two singles mathes are also playing in the doubles match a rest or 7 minutes shall be permissible before the doubles match and similarly a rest of 7 minutes can also be provided after the doubles match.
- 2. Only those players who play in the first two singles matches shall also play in the cross singles matches.
- 3. The order of opponents to play in the first two singles matches and cross singles matches shall be decided by draw of chits.
- 4. The rubber shall consist of best of three games.
- 5. Other Rules as printed in the latest edition of Buck's Book of Rules of games and sports apply.
- 6. As far as possible the matches shall be played in a covered badminton court with standard specifications If in any case it is not possible to procure a covered court for the purpose, tournaments may be held in open or other suitable court as decided by the tournament committee. If the height of the covered court is less than the prescribed height according to rules, and having some other projections or obstructions, and the shuttle touches the roof or the obstructions. It shall be given a "Let" If in the discretion of the Refaree/Umpire, a player is persistently and deliberately trying to procure a "Let" by hitting the shuttle on the room of the obstruction. The Referee/Umpire may give a fault against such players.
- 7. Institutions participating in the tournament shall bear their own share of the cost of shuttle cocks for each match, quality and make of which shall be settled by competing Institutions by mutual consultation.
- 8. The number of players representing the institution shall be less than two or more than four.

### C. BASKET - BALL

- 1. The tournament shall be conducted on the knock-out system according to International Rules as adopted by the Indian basket-ball Federation.
- 2. Each team shall consist of not more than/players
- 3. Each player shall be numbered on the front and back of his shirt with plain numbers of solid colour contrasting with the colour of the shirt and made of material not less than 2 c.m. wide. The numbers at the back shall be atleast 20 c.m. high and those on the front atleast 10 c.m. high, Teams shall use numbers from 4 to 15 players on the same team shall not wear duplicate numbers.
- 4. If the score is a Tie at the expiration of the second half, play shall be continued for an extra period of 5 minites as may be necessary to breakup the tie.

- 5. The competing teams shall use their own basket balls.
- 6. The competing teams shall use the colours as approved by the sports committee for their uniforms. In no case multicolored and different dresses worn by members of a team will be permitted.
- 7. The competitions will be organised in two sessions keeping in view the number of entries in morning and afternoon No. team shall play two matches in the same session If a match ends in draw the team will be asked to replay in the next session.
- 8. As far as possible the semi-final and Final match may not be played on the same days.

### D. CRICKET

- 1. Matches shall be played according to the M.C.C. Rules in force as adopted from time to time by the Board of control for cricket in India.
- 2. All matches shall be of two days duration except the final match, which shall be played to a finish. In case of Zonal match being left unfinished during the days allotted to it, the result shall be determined on the result of the first innings, which shall be continued to the end.
- 3. The number of hours that a match shall be played each day shall be 5/1.2 hours excluding the period of break for lunch and tea.
- 4. The participating teams shall supply cricket balls for the match.
- 5. Cricket balls approved by the Umpires shall be used.
- 6. Each team shall be composed of 13 players including the reserves.

### E. FOOT - BALL

- 1. Matches shall be played according to the rules enforced and as modified from time to time by the all India Foot-Ball Federation.
- 2. Wearing of boots shall be compulsory for all participating teams.
- 3. The duration of the match shall be 45 minutes way with an intercal of 5 minutes. Extra time of 30 minutes each way shall be played in case or drawn games.
  - 1) If a match is undecided even after the extra time is played, the winner shall be decided by awarrd of 5 penalty kicks taken alternately by five different players of each team. This process of 5 penalty kicks shall be repeated till. a winner is decided.
    - 2) If due to failure of light or any unavoidable circumstances, it shall not be possible to continue the games as in (4) (1) above, the issue of declaring a winner shall be decided by the spin of coin However, in final match, both the tying teams shall be declared as joint winners.
- 5. The competing teams shall use the colours as approved by ths sports committee for their uniforms in no case multicoloured and different dress worn by members of a team will be permitted.
- 6. The competing teams shall use their own footballs.
- 7. A team shall consist of not more than 13 players including reserves.
- 8. Linesmen shall be provided by playing teams.

4.

9. Rule Nos. (7) and (8) of Basketball shall also be applicable in the case of Foor-ball tournamant

### F. Hockey

1. Matches shall be played according to the rules in force and modified from time to time by the Indian Hockey Federation.

- 2. The duration of a match in Boy's Tournament shall be 35 minutes each way with an interval of 5 minutes Extra time of 10 minutes each way shall be played in case of drawn games.
- 3. The duration of Match in a girls tournament shall be 25 minutes each way with an interval of 5 minutes, Extra time of 5 minutes each way shall be played in case of drawn games.
- 4. Rule No.s (4), (5), (6), (7) and (9) prescribed for foot-ball tournament shall also be applicable in Hockey torunament. A brawn game shall be decided as per International Rule in force at that time.

### G. KABADDI

- 1. Matches shall be played according of the rule in force and modified from time to time by the kabaddi federation of India.
- 2. The duration of time for a respective match shall be of two halves of 20 minutes each for men and 15 minutes each for women with 5 minutes rest in the middle.
- 3. The Side which scores the highest number of points at the end of all the play, shall be declared winner. If there is a tie, 2 extra periods of 5 minutes each shall be played, the team which scores the first point shall be declared winner, if the tie occurs at the end of the complete game of 50 minutes/4) minutes.
- 4. Each team shall consists of not more than 9 players including the resarves.
- 5. Each players shall be numbered on the front and back of his shirts.
- 6. Rule Nos. (7) and (8) prescribed for Basket ball competitions shall also be applicable in the co-duct of Kabaddi Tournaments.

### H. KHO - KHO

- 1. Rules of the game of Kho-Kho as adopted and modifide from time to time by the inter-University sports Board of India Shall be applicable.
  - (a) An innings will consist of chasing and running turns which shall be of 7 minutes each, match will consist of two innings.
    - The Side that scores more points at the end of the match shall be declared as winners, if the points are equal, one more innings (one turn for each side as chasers and runners shall be played and if again the points are equal, the team which scores the first point shall be declared the winner.
  - Each team shall consist of not more than players including the reserves.
- 4. Each player shall be numbered on the front and back of his shirt.

2

З.

5. Rule Nos. (7) and (8) prescribed for the Basket-ball torunament shall also be applicable in the conduct of Kho-Kho tournaments.

### I. SWIMMING

- 1. The Inter-National Rules as in buck's Book of Rules of Games and sports shall be followed.
- 2. (a) Each Institutions shall sent not more than two competitors for each swimming event.
  - (b) The competitors whose names are entered must be able to qualify the minimum standard prescribed by the sports committee in the events which shall ordinarily be conducted.
- 3. Points will be awareded on the team basis, the winning institution will score for the first place five points on each event, the second institution three points and the third institutuion one point. In relay races, however, the winning institution shall score 10, second institution band the third institution 2 points.
- 4. Championship will be awarded as per athletic competitions rules Nos. 6 and (b)

### (28)

### J. TENNIS

- 1. The tournament shall be run on the lines of the Davis-Cup Tennis Tournament. Each team playing two singles, one doubles and two cross singles. The maximum II number of sets in a match shall be three, the two singles and a doubles match shall be played on the first day. If a team wins three matches, it will be declared as winner. It a team wins three matches it will be declared as winner. If need be by the umpire. Each match shall be decided by the best of three sets. Only those players who play the first two singles shall also play the cross singles. The order of playing in the singles decided by draw of lots.
- 2. University tournament committee shall be responsible for fixing the venue and time of each match. No. request for any change in notified venue and time of any match shall be accepted.
- 3. Other rules as printed in the latest edition of the Buck's of rules of games & Sports shall apply.
- 4. The number of players representing and institution shall not be less than two or more than four.
- 5. Institutions participating in the tournament shall hear their own share of the cost of balls for each match, the quality and make of which may be settled by competing institutions by mutual consultations.

### **K. TABLE - TENNIS**

- 1. Rule as adopted for international competitions by the Inter-national Table tennis Federation shall be applicable.
- 2. Other rules as mentioned for conduct of the Badminton Tournament shall be in force.
- 3. The matches for men shall be played on swaythling cup lines.
- 4. In men's competitions the number of players represeting the institution shall not be less than three or more than four.
- 5. The order of play shall be as follows :-

	Team "X"		TEAM "Y"
Players	А	Vs.	А
	В	Vs.	В
	С	Vs.	С
	В	Vs.	А
	А	Vs.	С
	С	Vs.	В
	В	Vs.	С
	С	Vs.	А
	А	Vs.	В

6. The rubber shall consist of best of three games.

7. The team winning the five matches first shall be the winner.

8. Institutions participating, in the tournament shall bear their own shares of table balls for each match. Quality and make of which shall be settled by competing institutions by mutual consent.

### L. VOLLEY-BALL

1. The latest volley - ball federation of india rules will be followed.

- Each player of the team must be numbered No. player will be permitted to enter the playing are without their respective number fixed both in front and back of their banians.
- 3. A team shall consist not more than eight players including reserves.
- 4. The competing teams shall use their own volley ball.
- 5. Each match shall be decided by best of three sets However, the final match shall be decided by best of five sets.
- 6. The competitions shall be conducted in two sessions every day-morning and evening No. team shall play two matches in one session.
- 7. As far as possible semi-final and final match may not be conducted on the same day.

# M. WEIGHT LIFTING

1. Competitions will be conducted in the three 'olympic Lifts' as per rules in the Buck's Book of rules of games & sports latest edition, in the following weight classes :-

1.	Fly weight upto & including	51	Kgs.
2.	Bantam Weight upto & including	56	Kgs.
3.	Feather weight upto & including	60	Kgs.
4	Light Weight upto & including	67.5	Kgs.
5.	Middle Weight upto & including	75	Kgs.
6.	Leght Heavy Weight upto & including	82.5	Kgs.
7.	Middle Heavy Weight upto & including	90	Kgs.
8.	Heavy Weight Over upto & including	90	Kgs.

- a) Each institution shall enter not more than two competitions in each weight class
- b) The competitiors whose names are entered must be able to qualify the minimum standard prescribed in each weight class.
- 3. Rules regarding scoring on points, Team and Individual Championships etc. shall be the same as in Athletics.

### N. BEST PHYSIQUE

1. Best physique competitions shall be held in the following classes :-

1) Tall Class Over 5.0	Tall Class	Over 5.6
------------------------	------------	----------

2.

2)

- Medium Class 5'-6' & below
- 3) Short Class 5'-3' & Below
- 2. Each institution shall enter not more than one competitor in each class.
- 3. Application of oil or grasy material on the body during display is forbiden.

### O. WRESTLING

The wrestling Tournament shall be a knockout one to be determined by means of draw in each of the standard weight will be in accordance with the Inter-University Weight Classes.

- 2. (a) Wrestling may be done in an Akhara arleast 18' square of on mats of 18' X 18 atleast.
- 3. A competitor shall be eligible for one weight only either his own or the next heavier one.
- 4. Oiling or greasing of the body or long finger or toe mails are not allowed.
- 5. Each boat shall be decided by a ball or by points in case of throw, both shoulders must tough the ground simultaneorusly.

- 6. While a bout is in progress there shall be no coaching from otside or else, after due warning points may be deducted from the competitor being coached.
- 7. The Officals should be one Reforce, two Judges and one time keeper.
- 8. For purpose of competition for the challenge trophy two places shall be awarded ineach soring 2 points and the lower (Provided the fights and is not disqualified) I point. The General championship will be awarded separately for men and women to the college winning the highest number of points respectively in all the men's and women's tournaments taken separately. The winning college in each game and sports and the runners up team one point for this purpose. However, If there is a tie for the general championship, the Institution, winning more number of tournaments shall be declared the winners. If the tie still remains, the institution which is runners up in more tournaments shall be awarded the general championship. If the tie still remains the trophy will be shared by the tying teams. The Possession of the trophy for the first six months shall decided by sirin of coin.
  - 1. The trophies of the Ravishanker University Inter-College Tournaments shall be Rolling (Running) trophies. The trophies are the property of the University and a stock list of trophies available for award shall be maintained by the Secretary of the sports committee.
  - 2. Trophies will be insured.
  - 3. A ntrophy not in ectual use shall be dept in the custody of the sports committee.
  - 4. A trophy, if available, shall be awarded to the winners of the tournament in each game on the day of prize distribution of the Ravishankar University Athletic meet or on the day the final is played.
  - 5. The institutions recovering the running trophies shall hold them salves responsible for the safety and care of the trophies they receive secretary of the sports committee at least a month before the date of the Ravishanker University Athletic meet or tournament concemed.
  - 6. Immedientaly on : Reciept of the trophies the principal of the college shall send a written acknowledgement of the same to Secretary of the Sports Committee.
  - 7. If the finals of tournaments are not decided even after two raplays and further considerations as per rules made thereunder, the trophy concerned shall be ratained alternataly for six months by such of the team playing the finals priority to retain the trophy will be decided by the spin of coin.
  - 8. The University shall get the name and the year of winning team engraved on the trophy.
  - 9. Trophies for winner and runners up teams in the Inter-College Tournaments shall be received as per rules approved by the Sports Committee.
  - 10. If any institution does not receive the trophy during the prize distribution the institution can manage to take the trophy from the University office at the own cost.
  - 11. A replise of the trophy shall be presented to the institution winning the particular trophy three times in succession.
    - 1. Certificates of merit shall be awarded to the individual members of the finalist teams of all games of the to urnaments and to the individual secruing first and second places in Athletic, Swimming, Wrestling, Boxing Gymnastics and Weight lifting and best physique as well as individual championship for man and women events in Athletics and Swimming. For thispurpose a team shall be deemed to consist of the actual number of players participating in the final match.
    - 2. Medals or any kinds of awarded from private citizens or students, shall in no

case be permitted to be awarded to any competitor in the Inter-Collegeiate tournaments.

- 3. Certificates of merit shall be awarded to all players and athletes, who are selected to represent the University in the Inter-University Tournaments.
- 4. The University teams reaching Zonal final or the finals in the Inter-University Tournaments will be photographed at the cost of the sports Committe.
- 5. The University Sports kit with the University colour shall be awarded to players of the variour University teams as decided by the Sports Committe.
- 6. In athlete who creates a new records of parformance in any event in the Inter-University Tournaments or comes out as a winner in any individual event in athletics, Boxing, Gymnastic, Swimming. Weight-Lifting or Wrestling or plays as a member of the University Team winning the Inter-University Championship or will represent the University Tornaments in one acadmic year shall be awarded the University crest indicating the winning of the Inter-University Tournament and special certificate as rocognition of his skill and meritorious performence.

### XII. Inter University Tournaments :

- 1. The Sports committee may organise Inter-University Tournaments at any place within its Jurisdiction.
- 2. Every year the Sports Committee may enter the Ravishankar University Teams and or competitors in such event of Athletics, Swimming and Wrestling etc. as it may deem fit for participating in Inter-University and other official tournaments. approved by the Sports Committee.
- 3. SELECTION OF VENUE: The Inter-University Tournaments allotted to the Ravishankar University by the Inter-University Sports Board of Indian shall be conducted ani organised by the Sports committee at a suitable place in the Jurisdiction of the University where all required facilities are available.
- 4. **ORGANISING COMMITTEE :** The Inter-University Tournament shall be conducted by an Organising Committee consisting of the following :

(1)	Kulpati of Ravishankar University	
-----	-----------------------------------	--

.. Patron .. Chairman

- (2) Chairman, Sports Committee(3) All members of the Sports Committee.
- (4) Ragistrar, Ravishankar University.
- (5) Four principals of Colleges of the town where the Tournament is organised.
- (6) One representative of State Level Association of the game concerned.
- (7) Eight staff members in games and sports from outside the colleges.
- (8) Director of Physical Education Ravishankar University Raipur Organising Secretary.

### 5. DUTIES OF ORGANISING SECRETARY :

- (1) He shall convane meetings of the Organising Committee from time to time in consultation with the Chairman.
- (2) He shall invite entries from the various Universities affiliated to the Inter-University Sports Board of the India and make are angements for drawing the lots as per Inter-University Rules and inform the participating University and Inter-University Sports Board on India.
- (3) He shall arrange for suitable grounds, equipments and qualified Referees/Umpire for efficient conduction of the Tournament.
- (4) He shall make arrangements for proper boarding and lodging of the participating

teams.

- (5) He shall acquaing the Inter-University Sports Board with the results every day.
- (6) He shall prepare tailed report of the Tournament and submit the same to the Inter-University Sports Board of India and the Organising Committee. The report should include the list of players who participated in the Tournaments alongwith performances.
- (7) He shall arange for the distribution of the trophies certificates etc. to the concerned and obtain receipts for the same.
- (8) He shall maintain a complete record of the Tournament.
- (9) He shall maintain accounts of the subsidy sanctiened by the University for the purpose and submit a utilisation certificate of the same to the Sports Committee.

### XIII. SELECTION OF TEAMS.

- 1. VENUE OF TRIALS : The trials for selection of Ravishankar University teams for Inter University Tournaments will be organised venue decided by the Chairman of the Sports Committees.
- 2. SELECTION COMMITTEE : The selection committee for the purpose of selection players and competitors for the University teams shall consist of three exparts nominated by the Chairman of the Sports Committee for each game.
- 3. The term of members nominated by the Chairman of the Sports Committee shall be one year.
- 4. The selection of the University Teams will be made at the time of the University Tournament of the respective event from amongst the students participating in the Inter Collegiate to Tournaments.
- 5. DATES OF SELECTION TRIALS: As for as possible the selections should be copleted atleast a forthight before the commencement of the Inter-University Tournament. The dates of the Sports Committee in consultation with the Chairman of the Sports committee. This information shall be circulated to all the colleges under the jurisdction of the University and the Tourmament Committees well in time.
- 6. ELIGIBILITY: Only these students who are eligible to participate in accordance with the prevalent rules of the Inter-University Tournaments shall be included in trial matches and in the University teams. No, Player shall be included in any of the University teams unless he/she played in the trial matches players who have represented any University in the preceeding year shall be called for selection trials, if his college team has not entered in the Inter-College tournament.
- 7. RECOMMENDATION FOR SELECTION TRIALS : As soon as the matches are over in a particular game in town the University Tournament Committee shall recommend the names of suitable players, who in their opinian may be included in the trial matches, Necessary eligibility form of such players duly signed by the principal concerned should accopany such recommendations.
- 8. VENUE : On receipt of names of suitable players the Secretary of the Sports Committee shall prepare a list of plyers and shall invite them for the trial matches, which shall be held at a place decided by the Chairman of the Sports Committee.
- 9. In case the number of players recommanded by the University Tournament Committee a Zone exceed 25, the Secretary of the Sports Committee may hold or arrange preminary selection in a town or towns,
- 10. (a) The secretary of the Sports committee shall be given information to the concerned. Town Secretaries or principals in time to enable the players to come for the selection matches. If the players do not reach by the date speciried, they shall not

- be included in the trials.
- (b) The trial matches shall ordinarily finish week before the actual participation in the Inter-University Tournaments.
- (c) The Secretary of the Sports Committee may in-vite the manager of the University team, to witness the trial matches and help him coaching to the teams.
- 11. APPOINTMENT OF CAPTAINS : The Selection Committee shall recommend to the Sub-Committee a panel of two names for appointment of captains of the University teams keeping in view the following consideration :

(33)

- (a) Number of representations in the Inter-University. Tournament on behalf of the University.
- (b) Studying in higher class.
- (c) A Player shall captain University Team only once in the game.
- (d) Standard of performance in the Tournament.
- 12. The recommendations of the selection committee shall be placed before a subcommittee of Sports Committee nominated for this purpose by the Chairman. As far as planing ability is concerned the opinion of the Committee regarding the selection is final and binding. But the sub Committee in its meeting convined immeddiately after words to ratify the dicisions on consideration other then playing ability.
- 13. The committee shall also select stand-byes in order of prefrence. The team shall be consituted to have the minimum reserves. The number of players for each game shall be decided by the sports committee.
- 14. The travelling and belting allowance of our station member of the selection committee shall be the paid by the Sports Committee as per University Rules as application to the members of the court and other authorities of the University-However, local members of the selection committee (i.e. the residents of the places where the tournament or the selection trials would be conducted) shall each be paid Rs. 8/- as conveyance allowance for each session of the selection trials.
- **15. COACHING OF TEAMS :** The selected University teams shall normaly undergo a special training prior to its participation in the Inter-University Tournamen. The players selected from the mofussil Colleges to represent this University and invited for combined practice or to join the team proor to its Journey for the Inter-University Tournament shall be paid T.A. & D.A. as per rules of the Sports Committee in this behalf.
- 16. COACHES: The local coaches appointed to train the University Teams may be paid up to a sum of Rs. 100/- towards coaching. The exact amount of payment depending upon the period of coaching shall be decided by the secretary of the Sports committee. This amount shall be considered as lump expenses of the coaches concernad. However Coaches in-vited from outside shall be paid T.A. & D.A. as per Rules of the Sports Committee.

### XIV. MANAGERS & COACHES :

- 1. The Managers and Coaches of University teams shall be appointed by the Kulpati on the recommendations of the Chairman of the Sports Committee.
- 2. The Managers shall accompany the University teams when visiting places outside Raipur for participating in any Inter-University or approved tournaments.
- 3. Only a lady staff member shall be appointed as Manager of the Girls team participating in Inter-University or other approved tournaments.
- 4. The Manager shall have control over the team from the day he takes over charge or the team.
- 5. The Manager shall be responsible for travelling boarding and lodging arrangements of

the teams.

- 6. If the behaviour of the playars of the University team on or off the field is found unsatisfactory calling for discriplinary action, the Manager of the team concerned shall use his discretion to take suitable action against the defaulters which may amount to their non-inclusion in the match or immediate return. The report of the incident shall however, be made to the Secretary of the Sports Committee immediately. Further, the Secretary, in consultation with the Chairman, be authorised to recommend any further action in the matter to the Sports Committee or other University Authorities.
- 7. The Manager shall have full powers over the team for each match.
- 8. The Manager shall receiver the amount alloted for the expenditure over the team from the Finance officer, Ravishankar University. He shall submit the accounts alongwith necessary vouchers etc. within a week of his return from the place or tournament to the Finance Officer through the Secretary of the Sports Committee.
- 9. The files, papers and such articles as flags equipment etc. if they have been placed with the manager, shall be returned to the office immediately after return.
- 10. A Factual report of the participations of the team on the prescribed proforma shall be submitted to the Secretary of the Sports Committee within a week of the return.

### XV. THE UNIVERSITY GRESTS & BLAZERS :

- 1. Every year the Sports Committee may award the University crests to players, athlets Managers & Coaches who represent the University in the Inter-University state Olympic and other tournaments approved by the Sports Committee.
- 2. Substitution do not, ipso facto, become entitled to the award of the crest. However, the Sports Committee may make such an award to a player at its discretion.
- 3. Blazers shall be awarded to every memberof the University team participating in Inter-University Tournaments before they proceed to participate in the Tournament. The University shall bear the full cost of the blazer Coat.
- 4. A Player is entitled to only blazer coat throughout his academic carger in the University although he may represent the University in several games or in the same game several times. However he shall be entitled to a creast for every game he represents in a session.
- 5. The University crest shall be awarded to the players and athletes, the Managers and the Coaches at the expense of the Sports Committee.
- 6. The crest-holders of the University shall maintain the prestige and honot of the University, The Sports Committee any gross misbehaviour and/or refusing to play or accompanying University teams when asked to play for the University without adeguate reasons.

### XVI. THE UNIVERSITY JERSIES & KIT.

The following shall be the jersies of University teams for various games :-

### ATHELETICS :

MEN:

彤

- (a) For March past
  - i) Whit Trousers, White Shirts.
  - ii) Blazer and Black Shose.
- (b) For participation :
  - i) White sandow baniyans with the University Crest printed on it and word "RAIPUR" printed just below the crest in the colour prascribed for University teams, on the front side.
  - ii) Shorts : In the colour priascribed for University teams with stripes on both

side of width 1.5.

Track suits for warming up.

WOMEN:

(C)

- (a) For March Past : White saries or slacks and University Blazer.
- (b) For participation :
  - i) Shirtin in the prescribed University Colour with the University Crest and word "RAIPUR" printed below the crest on the front side in the prescribed University colour.
- (c) Track suit for warning up.

HOCKEY:

- (a) Shirts in prescribed University colour, with white collar and stripe at the sleves.
- (b) Full stockings of the prescribed University colours with white tops.

CRICKET:

- (a) County cap in the prescribed University colour with "RAIPUR" in white silk thread.
- (b) White or light cream trousers and white shirts shall be worn by players at their own cost.
- (c) Blazeras provided by the University according to Rules.

FOOT - BALL :

- (a) Shirts as in Hockey.
- (b) Stockings as in Hockey.

VOLLEY - BALL :

- (a) Shirts as in Hockey.
- (b) White Shorts.
- **KABADDI & KHO KHO :** 
  - (a) Sleaveless and closed collar Baniyans with crest and word "RAIPUR" printed on the front side in the prescribed University colour.
  - (b) Shorts in the prscibed University colour.

BASKET - BALL :

- (a) White numbered Baniyans with the crest and word "RAIPUR" printed under the crest the front side.
- (b) Shorts in the colour prescribed for University Teams.

### **TENNIS - BADMINTON :**

- (a) White T-Shirts with the crest and the word RAIPUR" printed under the crest on the front side.
- (b) White Shorts.

TABLE - TENNIS :

- (a) T-Shirts in prescribed University Colours with the crest and the aword "RAIPUR" printed under the front side.
- (b) White Shorts.

WRESTLING :

- (a) Janghiyas in the prescribed University Colour.
- (b) White Baniyans with the crest in the word "RAIPUR" printed the crest on the front side.

NOTE : In Foot-ball, Volley-ball and Hockey players shall wear only white shirts at thair own cost.

2. (b) The following dressed shall be awarded to the playars re-presenting University

Teams in Inter-University and other recognised tournaments at the cost of the University.

Name of Game/Sports	Dresses
Hockey & Football	Jersies or Shirts and Stockings.
Cricket	County caps.
Badminton, Table Tannis, Tennis (Boys)	Shirts & Shorts.
Badminton, Table Tannis, Tennis (Girls)	Skirts & Blourts
Volley-Ball, Bssket-Ball, Kabaddi, Kho-Kho,	For Boys events, printed Baniyan and
Wrestling & Weight Lifting	Shorts (in colour)
	For Girls Events, T-Shirts/Blouses and
	Shorts or Skirts (in colour)
In all other Games/ Sports	Part of Dresses having colour of the University or its insignia may be awarded.

- (b) The trousers and shirts for crickets; the trousars for men and saries or slacks for women in athletics track suits in athletics worn by the players at their own cost.
- 3. Playing it in various games shall be provided by the sports Committee which should be returned to the Manager of the teams as soon as the last match of the team concludes.
- **XVII. REFEREESS AND UMPIRES :**
- 1. Qualified Referees and Umpires of the recognised associations controlling the games shall be appointed at all the University. Inter College Tournaments as for as possible preference being Instructors of the affiliated college, if they are so qualified and experienced.
- 2. The referees and umpires who will conduct Inter-Collegiate Tournaments in various games and sports shall be paid honorarium to meet transport and other sundry expenses at the following rates :

Table Tennis, Badminton	:	Rs. 8/- per official per match (match means all
Tennis		the matches played between two colleges.)
Basket Ball, Volley Ball	•	Rs. 4/- per match,
Boxing	:	Rs. 8/- per Session
Cricket	:	Rs. 10/- per day par umpire
Foot Ball, Hockey	:	Rs. 8/- per referee per match.
Kabaddi, Kho-Kho	:	Rs. 4/- per match
Swimming, Track & Field	:	Rs. 8/- per official per session
Sports Weight Lifting, Wrestli	ng.	

3. The scorar appointed to do scoring in GAmes Sports shall he paid honorarium at the rate of Rs. 2/- per match. However a scorer in a cricket match shall be paid an honorarium at the rate of Rs. 4/- par day.

### XVIII. HALTING AND TRAVELLING ALLOWANCE :

- 1. Players of the teams of the Institutions affiliated to the University travelling in connection with the Inter-Collegiate Tournament and other activities of the Sports Committed shall be paid T.A. & D.A. at the following.
  - (a) Actual 3rd class Rly rafe, at concession rates if available or actual bus fare, if the place are not connected by raill for :
    - i) Hockey, Cricket & Football
- Not more than 13 players.
- ii) Volley-ball & Basketball
- Not more than 8 players.

- iii) Tennis, Table Tennis & Badiminton Not mo
- iv) Wrestling
- v) Kabaddi
- vi) Kho-Kho
- vii) Athletics, Swimming and Weight Lifting
- Not more than 4 players.
- Due competitor for each weight class.
- Not more than 9 players.
- Not more than 11 players.
  - Number of Competitors who qualify minimum standard.

If the Journey is performed partly by Road and partly by Rail, the teams would be paid actual bus fare plus rail fare at concession rates if available.

- (b) Daily allowance shall be paid at the rate of Rs. 6/- per player or competitor per day provided that :
  - i) If the absence from Head quarter does not exceed six hours. no D.A. shall be admis ible.
  - ii) If the absence from Head quarter exceeds six hours, but does not exceed 12 hours only Half D.A. shall be admissible.
  - iii) If the absence from Head quarter exceeds 12 hours, One D.A. shall be admissible.
- (c) Each player shall be paid extra daily allowance of one day to meet his incidental expenses for colliage, conveyance etc. for both ways of journey players of the local teams pariticipating in Inter-College Tournament in their own town shall be paid conveyance allowance at the rate of Rs. 2/- (two) per session.
- (d) i) The team must reach the place anormally is hours before the start of the game and in no case they should come more than 18 hours before the start of the game.
  - ii) The teams must leave by the next available train or bus immediately after the match is over However, this will not apply for University teams partici pating in Inter-University Tournament i.e. No. (i) and (ii).
- (e) Team of the institutions participating in the match of Inter-College tournaments etc held at their Head quarters shall be paid a sum or of Rs. Two per player per match/session to meet incidental expenses.
- 2. If in case more than one team of a particular Institution travels to another place in connection with the Inter-Collegiate Tournaments in two of more games and if there are competitors or players who are common then for the purpose of T.A. & D.A. the combined strength of the teams shall be reduced by the number of persons common in the teams.
- 3. Expenses incurred on teachers and servants accopanying teams participating in Inter-College Tournaments shall be born by the Institution concerned. However, in ? of part payment of the expenses of the Manager, but they rate of Rs. 15/- per day.
- 4. The T.A. Bill must be submitted to the Director of Physical Education & Sports in the prescribed form within 10 days of the conclusion of the Tournament.
- 5. University teams travelling to participate in Inter-University tournaments shall be paid T.A. & D.A. at the following rates :
  - (a) Actual 3rd class Railway fare are concession rates if available with carges for reservation or seats/berth for as many members as may be approved by the selection committee. The chairman of the Sports Committee is empowered to permit the team travel by a longer rout, if necessary.
  - (b) Daily allowance shall be paid at the rate of Rs. 10/- per player or competitor per day provided that :
    - i) If the absence from Head quarter does not exceed six hours, no D.A. shall

be admissible.

- ii) If the absence from Head quarter exceeds six hours, but does not exceed 12 hours only half D.A. shall be admissible.
- iii) If the absence from Head quarter exceeds 12 hours one D.A. shall be admissible.
- iv) However, a minimum of one day D.A. will be admissible even though the players or competitors return to their Head quarter within 24 hours.
- (c) Each player shall be paid extra daily allowance of one day each way of journey to meet his incidental expenses for coollingate, conveyance etc.
- (d) Each player shall be paid conveyance allowance at the rate of 40 paise per Km. to go the ground from play of stay and back for practice & Match purposes.
- (e) Rupees 1.50 per day per head as refreshment charges to the members of the team on the day of the match. However, in case of a Cricket Team a sum of Rs. 2.50 per head per day of the match to meet additional expences on lunch and tea used daily allowance admissible.
- (f) Actual miscellanceous charges not exceeding Rs. 10/- per player to meet such expenses as are given below :
  - i) First aid and medical aid to players.
  - ii) Hot water charges during winter only for both.
  - iii) Laundry charges for University Jersies, if required.
- (g) One attendant may accompany every University Team, consisting of more than 10 players, who shall be paid actual 3rd class fare both ways and D.A. and other expenses as per rules applicable to class IV staff of the University.
- (h) The Manager of the team may expend up to a maximum of Rs. 4/- per head on the team including himself and one or two officials at his discretion, towards celebration of victory, if the team has won the Zonal or all India Inter-University Championship. The Secretary Sports Committee shall be authorised to incur or sanction such an expenditure if the particular tournament is organised by the University.
- (i) A group photograph of the team may be arranged by the secretary of the sports committee or manager, but the cost of the first three copies shall be borne by the University only if the teams have won the zonal or all india championship or are placed as runners up.
- (j) i) The manager and coach of the team shall be sanctioned T.A. at the following rates :
  - a) First class Railway fare to the place or competitions and back.
  - b) Daily allowance at the rate of Rs.15/- per day for halt at the place on competition as per procedure in 1(b) above including journey period.
  - (ii) Members of the sports committee, member of the selection committee attending Inter- University sports board of India meetings. Regerees approved by the sports committee for Inter-Collegiate Tournaments, member attending the meeting of the sports committee and all otherpersons traveling in connection with the activities of the sports comittee shall be T.A. &D.A. as per provision in the relecant ordinance of the University for T.A.
  - iii) However, Referees & Coaches called for Inter University Tournaments shall be paid T.A. & D.A. at rates approved by the sports committee.
- (k) The team may reach the place of competitions 24 hours before the scheduled time and stay at the place of competitions 24 hours after their last engagement and

shall be entitled to D.A. during these periods.

- (I) The players selected to attend the caoching camp shall be paid T.A. & D.A. and other expenses as follows :-
  - I) T.A. as per rates in (a) above.
  - ii) D.A. at the rates of
  - iii) One extra D.A. to meet incidental expenses for both Ways of journey.
  - iv) Rupees 1.50 as refreshment charges per session of coaching.

## XIX. MATERIAL ORDERING AND CUSTODY :

- 1. All material shall be purchesd from the firm approved by the Sports Committeea list of which shall be maintained in the office.
- 2. The selection of material shall be made by a Committee of three members appointed by the Chairman of the Sports Committee.
- 3. Quotations shall be invited by the Secretary for the material required by the Sports Committee and from time to time the approved firms may be asked to send materials to the Sports Committee's Office for selection the quotation letters received from the firms shall there after submit a comparative Statement for approvel of rates to the Chairman.
- 4. Orders for the purchase of material shall be placed by the secreteryof the Sports Committee.
- 5. Bills shall be recived by the Secretary who shall satisfy himself that they relate to the articales Orderd for, and supplied to the Sports Committee and that they have been duly endorsed in the stock register. He shall then have the bill signe by the Chairmen before passing them for payment.
- 6. All payment shall be made by cheque. But for minor payments not exceedint : rupees: 30/- payments may be Made in cash by the Secretary out of the imprast with him.
- 7. Stock checking of the meterial shall be done every year by a person appointed by the Chairman. A condemention Committee of 3 members shall be appointed by the Chairman to diside about writing off the unusable material by the sports Committee.

#### XX. SAVING CLAUSE :

Any point not directly converd by this rules shall by dicided in the light of the rules shall by dicided in the light of the rules most nearly applicable and spirit of the side rules.

XXI. SEAL :

The seal of the Sports Committee shall be the same as the approved seal of the University.

# Regulation No. 31 HEALTH AND MEDICAL EXAMINATION OF STUDENTS

- 1. The medical and health examination of students and colleges and University teaching departments located at Raipur will be conducted by a team of three Doctors in the panel appointed by the Kulpati one the recommendations of a Committee consisting of the Chairman, of the Sports Committee as its chairman, of the Sports Committee as its chairman dean, P.T. J.N.M. Medical College, Raipur and the Principals of local Colleges at Raipur.
- 2. The medical and health examination of students of Colleges and University teaching departments located at district headquaters other then Raipur, will be conduct by a Committee consisting of the civil Surgeon and Principals of local Colleges at the district head quaters.

- 3. The Medical and health examination of students of colleges located at places other then the district headquaters will be conduct by the Docters of the Basic Health Centers appointed by the Kulpati on the recommandations of the Principals of their respective colleges.
- 4. The Medical examination fee at the rate of Rs. 1/- per student will be distributed amongst, the doctors so engaged in medical examination of students.
- 5. All students of Colleges affiliated to the University or University Teaching Departments shall present themselves for medical examination before the team of specilists so appointed under para 1,2 or 3 above on the appointed date once every academic year and such other time, if necessary, as may be fixed by the medical examination team for the purpose.
- 6. In the case of the organise disease, the team may reguire a student to present himself for one or more subsequent medical inspections or refreser him to the hospital.
- 7. There shall be a Committee of health and medical examination. consisting of the following members :
  - i) Dean, Medical College, Raipur (Chairman)
  - ii) Dean, Faculity of Medicine

1. 10 M . 1. 1

- iii) One member appointed by the Executive Council.
- iv) Director, Physical Education (Member Secretary)

The Committee shall have power to check up or cause to check medical examination conducteat Various institutions. It my call for medical examination forms fro Various Colleges for serutiny.

# Regulation No. 32

#### (E.C. 26.2.76)

# RULES FOR PUBLICATION OF MONOGRAPHS AND OTHER RESEARCH ARTICLES BY THE UNIVERSITY.

- 1. The University will undertake the publication of Learned Reaseach works, Doctoral Thesis or reports of the Research projects from members of the staff of the University or Reaserch workers registered in the University.
- 2. A learned research work to be assisted under the scheme should be one that breaks new ground and is usefull as reference material for honours and post graduate studies the manucripts in respect of work brought out by College teachers may be sent to U.G.C.for as assessment by two experts in the particuler field.
- 3. Thesis accepted for doctoral degree may be considered for assistance for publication under the scheme only within a period of ten years after its submission. If the period of submission exceeds ten years then it should be got adjudged by the experts in the field by the University before it is considered for assistance.
- 4. A specific ratio of assistance be fied for assistance for learned research works and doctoral thesis. The allocation made to a University under the scheme be utilised by the Universittes normally on the basis of 2/3rd for doctoral thesis and 1/3 rd for other learned research works.
- 5. Reperatitive Publication should not be considered under the scheme for assistance. Assistance would be aviiable once only for the initial publication the publication should printed in India only.
- 6. The University may either publish the works under its supervision and control or get these published through reputed publishers. Payments to wards the cost of a publication should not be made to the author, but directly to the publisher by the University.

- 7. With a view ensuring a very high academic standard the University should take atmost care in effecting proper selection of learned research works for publication the University should also avail of the services of progessinal people for editing, referencing etc. of the manuscripts from the point of view of qualify and presentation. In case the amount provided as subsidy for a pariticular publication is less than Rs. 3,000/- then no reference to experts may be necessary for its assessment, However, in case the amount of subsidyexceeds Rs. 3,000/- the manuscripts may be got assessed by two experts (besides the examiner) in that particular field.
- 8. Besides seeking the advice of commercial interests while selecting a manuscript for publication, the University may consider the desirability for appointing sole and or xegional selling agents/distributors.
- 9. Where assistance to a publication is substantial the University should undertake it as its publication and a major part on the money realised through sales (after making provision of royalty to author, commission to retailers etc.) should be credited to this fund for publication so that it can support more bcoks to be publised. The money obtained through sales of books pulshed with U.G.C. support should not be used by the University as a general sources of revenue.
- 10. Any publication wholly or partly financed by any other soure can not be sonsidered for financing under this scheme.
- 11. The copy-right of any work pulished by the University as above shall remain with the author or authors.
- 12. Since the published work is going to be a priced publication, the University may agree on the basis of the recommendations of publications committee to give 15 copies to the University and agreed number of copies to the author(s) free of cost. In addition the publisher may also give royalty to the authors on the basis of the contract executed with the publisher on the actual sales receipt.
- 13. Subsequent editions of the work may be published and the above terms of royalty may be revised of considered necessary.
- 14. The Kulpati shall appoint a publications Committee consisting of four teachers of the University with the Kulpati as Chairman. This Committee shall :
  - i) Carry out first scrutiny of the work submitted for publication and select these which primafacie appear to be suitable for publication.
  - ii) Coopt experts necessary for assassing the work.
  - iii) Shall determine the number of copies to be published, scrutinise the quotations received for printing, assess the selling price of the work, recommend the royalty to be paid to theauthor.
  - iv) Affter the publication shall scrutinise the reviews published and the comments received from various quarters as a guida for future policy.

# **RAVISHANKAR UNIVERSITY, RAIPUR**

Application for award of grant for publication of Monographs, Research Materials and Doctoral Thesis.

- 1. Name and designation -
- 2. Title of work to be published -
- 3. Whether the above works is (a) Ph.D./D. Sc/D.Litt.

thesis or (b) Learned Research Work.

In case of (b) give its importance in post graduate studies and furtherance of research.

In case of (a) state the date of award and University which awarded the degree.

4. Whether any portion of the proposed manuscrit has been published or submitted for publication any where -

- 5. Justification for request any special facts/recommerndations showing the importance of work -
- 6. Whether assistance has been/or can be sought for publication from any source-
- 7. Is the above work forms a part of any scheme sponsored by bodies like ICMR/ ICSSR/CSIR etc.
- 8. Any preference for publisher with reason-
- 9. Estimate expenditure to be envolved-
- 10. Recommendations of subject exparts if any-
- N.B. One typed copy of the manuscript or one copy of the Doctoral Thesis already approved for the award of the degree is to be submitted with the application.

#### Regulation No. 33 SMT. CHHAYA DASGUPTA GOLD MEDAL (E.C. 30-3-76)

Donor	Dasgupta Sister's
	College of Agriculture, Raipur M.P.
Value of Endowment :	Rs. 2,500/-
Award :	One Gold Madel

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Smt. Chhaya Dasgupta Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net incomes accring from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold madel at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee, who secures the highest marks in the subject of Mathematics at the B.A./B.Sc. (previous & Final) main examination of the University, in the first attempt.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of parts 2 each of them shall be awarded gold medal.

#### Regulation No. 34 (E.C. 19-2-77) MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT

- 1. The Kulpati and Class I and II employees as also the teachers of the University Teaching Departments shall be entitled to reimbursement for medical expenses as per Government Rules.
- 2. All medical reippursement bills shall be countersigned by the Medical Officer of the University Health Centre The Medical Officer of the University Health Centre shall be deemed to be the countersigning medical officer in place of Civil Surgeon/Superintendent of Hospital wherever necessary.
- 3. The medical reimbursement bills dully countersigned by the medical officer as stated above shall be submitted to the finance Section of the University, which after checking shall obtain countesignaturas of the controlling authority.
- 4. These rules shall be deemed to be applicable form the date the medical reimbursement facilities were made available to the University employees.

#### Regulation No. 35 SMT. CHHAYA DASGUPTA GOLD MEDAL (E.C. 30-3-76)

:

Donor

Dasgupta Sisters College of Agriculture, Raipur M.P. Rs. 2,500/-One Gold Madel

Value of Endowment Award

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Smt. Chaya Dasgupta Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net incomes accuring from the endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold madel at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee, who secures the highest marks in the subject of Mathematics at the B.A./B.Sc. (previous & Final) main examination of the University, in the first attempt.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of pars 2, the medal shall be awarded to the one who is Youngest in age.

#### Regulation No. 36 (E.C. 30-4-77)

## RELATING TO THE PROCEDURE OF THE COURT MEETING

- 1. (i) The Kuladhipati shall, if present, preside at all meetings of the Court.
  - (ii) In the absence of the Kuladhipati at any meeting of the Court, the Kulpati shall preside at the meeting.
  - (iii) In the absence of the Kuladhipati and the Kulpati at any meeting of the Court, the members present shall elect a Chairman for the meeting.
- 2. The meeting may be adjourned from time to time to a date and hour specified to conclude any unfinished business.
- 3. The Court shall ex-ercise powers and perform such duties as vestad to it under section 22 of the M.P. Vishwavidyalay Adhiniyam, 1973.
- 4. (i) Thirty members inclusive of the Chairman shall form a quorum for the meeting of the Court.
  - (ii) If a qourum is not present thirty minutes after the advertised time of the meeting, the meeting shall be adjourned to be held after an hour and no Tuorum shall be necessary for the meeting so adjourned.
- 5. The Registrar shall give 21 clear days notice of the meeting to the members of the Court.
- 6. (i) A member who wishes to move a resolution shall give to the Registrar ten clear day's notice of his intention to do so and shall, together with a notice forward copy of the resolution which he wishes to move.
  - (ii) The Registrar shall, before entering any such resolution on the aganda paper, submit it to the Kulpati.
  - (iii) The Kulpati shall be the sole authority to determine whether a resolution is in order. No resolution not admitted by the Kulpati shall be included in the aganda.
- 7. (a) The Registrar shall atlest 15 days before the day of the meeting, despatch to each member an agenda paper showing the business to be brought bafore the meeting and the resolution to be proposed together with names of the proposers of the resolutions.
  - (b) The supplementary agenda incorporating resolutions moved by the members shall be despatched by the registrar atleast seven days befors the day of the meeting.
  - (a) No business other than that contained in the agenda or approved resolutions shall be transacted at a meeting except with the consent of the Chairman of the meeting.

8.

- (b) No business other than contained in the aganda paper shall be discussed at the adjouned meeting.
- 9. All questions as to whether proper notice of a resolutions of an amendament has been given shall be decidey by the Chairman of the meeting, whose decision thereon shall be final.
- 10. (a) A resolution may be moved without notice or without its being included in the agenda paper :-

- On the annual report.
- ii) On the annual accounts and audit reports there on ;
- iii) On the annual finacial estimates ;
- iv) To adjourn the debate on any item ;
- V) To change the order of any business;
  Vi) To refer any matter to any outhorises
- vi) To refer any matter to any authority of the University.
- vii) To pass to the next item of business.
- (b) A amendment which is accepted by the Chairman as merely formal may be moved without notice or without being included in the genda paper.
- A motion under clauses (iv), (v) and (vii) of subparagraph (a) shall be put to vote without further discussion.
- (d) A motion under clauses (iv) to (vii) of sub-paragraph (a) shall be moved only with the consent of the Chairman.
- No amendement to a resolution of which due notice has not been given shall be moved unless the Chairman fules it to in order, as arising out of the debate.
   Except as otherwise provided by the statement of the debate.
- 12. Except as otherwise provided by the adhiniyam, all questios shall be decided by a majority of the votes of the members present. If any the votes including the vote of the Chairman, if are equally divided, the Chairman shall have a casting Vote.
- A motion once disposed of shall not be again brought forward at the same meeting or at any adjournement there of unless permitted by the chair.
- 14. The Chairman may, at any stage in the proceedings. explain the scope and effect of a motion. He may also at the conclusion of debate, sum up the debate, if he so desires, when the debate is concluded, the chairman shall put the question to Vote.
- 15. A motion "that the debate be now adjourned to (some specified date and hour) may be moved and if, it be carried, shall have the effect of postponing the debate on the question under consideration, and the other items on the agenda paper shall be proceeded with. If the motion be negative, the dobate shall be resumed.
- 16. A motion "That the meeting pass to the next business on the agenda" may be made at any time, in like. manner and subject to the same Regulations as one for Journment. If such motive be carried, the motion under consideration, and the amendment thereon, if any shall drop.
- Proposals relating to the conferring of an Honowary Degree votes of thanks, massages of congratulations or condolence, addresses and other matters of like nature may be moved from the Chair without previous notice.
  Any member may, with the permission of the Olivity of the line in the chair with the permission of the Olivity of the line in the line in
- Any member may, with the permission of the Chair, rise, even while another is speaking, to explain any expression used by himself, which may have been misunderstood by the speaker but she shall confine himself strictly to such explanation.
- Any member may call the Chairman's attantion to a point of order, even while another member is addressing the meeting, but no speech shall be made on such point of order.
- 20. The Chairman shall be the sole judge on any point of order, any may call any member to order, and may if necessary, adjourn it to some hour on the same of the following day.
- 21. (a) On putting any question to the vote, the Chairman shall call for an indication of the court by a show off hands in the affirmative and negative and shall declare the result thereof according to his opinion.
  - (b) Any member may then demand a division, except on motion under para 10 of this regulation. The Chairman so thereupon give such directions for affsecting the division as he may consider expe-dient and shall nominate scrutin from among the members of the court to count the votes, names of the members who vote for or gainst the motion decline to vote shall be recorded.
- 22. (a) The Court may appoint a Committee consisting of any number of its members for consideration fo any business brought before it.

- (b) A motion for appointment of a Committee to conssider item of bussines on the agenda paper or a matter arising out of the cabate on such item may, without notice, be made by any member at any item.
- (c) The quorum of a Committee shall be determined and its Chairman shall be appointed by the Court at the time of the appointment of the Committee.
- (d) The report of the committee shall be signed by its members with notes of dissent, if any it shall be considered by the Court at its next meeting.
- 23. In all cases of election save as otherwise provided the candidates shall be proposed and seconded. If no more candidates are nominated than there are vacancies to be filled, the chairman shall declare those candidates to be elected. If the number of candidates exceeds the number of vacancies election shall be held as provided in the Adhiniyam.
- 24. All proceedings of a meeting shall be recorded and signed by the Registrar and countersigned by the chairman of the meeting. A printed typed copy of the proceeding shall be within 15 days, despatched to each member of the court.
- 25. In any case not provided for by theses regulations, the Chairman shall be entitled to give his our ruling as to procedure.
- 26. Reoresentatives of the press and such visitors as may be specially permitted by the Kulpati in this behalf may be admitted to the meeting of the Court.
- 27. Any member of the Court shall be entitiled to put questions regarding any matter connected with the broad policies and programmes of the University a member so putting a question, or any other member of the court shall be antitled to put supplementary questions. Notice of questions other than supplementary questions, shall be given not less then five days before the date of the meeting provided that no question shall be admitted unless it complies with the following conditions :-
  - a) It shall not publish any name or statement not strictly necessary to make the question intelligible;
  - b) If a question contains a statament, the member asking the question shall make himself responsible for the accuracy of the statement.
  - c) If shall not contain ironical expressions or dafamatory statements :
  - d) It shall not ask for an expression of opinion or the solution of an abstract legal question of a hypothetical propositior.
  - e) It shall not refer to the charactar or conduct of any person.

All proposals for conferment of an Honorary Degree shall be put to vote (i) without discusion and (ii) by ballot.

#### **Regulation No. 37**

# RULES FOR GRANT OF ADVANCE FOR PURCHASE OF CAR/MOTOR CYCLE/SCOOTER

#### (E.C. 31-12-77 Revised 12-4-82 Amedment 7-2-83)

An advance may be sanctioned to an amployee for the purchase of a moter Car/ or Motor Cycle/ Scooter. provided that the following conditions are fulfilled :-

- (i) Advance will be granted to permanent employees of the University, provided that an advance mayde granted to a temporaty employee if his application is supported by an undertaking from Permanent employee of the University who offere himself as surety for repayment of the advance.
- (ii) Advances for the purchase of Motor car may be sanctioned to employees on a basic pay exceeding Rs. 15,000/- per annul.
- (iii) The total amount to be advanced to an employee for purchases of CAr shall not exceed 15 months pay or the anticipated price of the Car or Rs. 16,000/- whichever is less, and for the purchase of a Motor Cycle/Scooter it will be limited to 10 months pay, or the anticipated price of the Vehicla or Rs. 4,000/- whichever is less, if the

actual price paid is less than the advance taken, the balance must be retunded to the University within a week from the date of purchase of the Vehicle.

(iv) Allocation amongst various categories of eligible employee will be made as under :-

<u>Teaching Staff</u>		Non teaching Staff	
Professor	-2	Officer	-2
Reader	-3	Superintendent	-2
Lecturer	-4	Librarian Asstt. Librarian	-1
Demonstrator/Sr. Rech. Asstt.	-1	B.P.E., P.T.I., U.D.CI	-5
		U.D.CII	-5
		L.D.C.	-5
		Employees Union	-1

Teacher / Officer in each cader provided that the amount allocated for any one particular categary of staff is not utilised it will not be transferred to another catagary of staff and the amount so remaing unitilised will lapse to the University.

- (v) Redovery will be made by deducting monthaly is isstalments equal to the onesixtiath part of the advance from the pay bill of the employee concerned. It shall commence with the first issue of pay after the advance is drawn, the authority sanctioning the advance may, however, permit recovery to be made in a smaller number of instalments if the employee receiving the advance so desires. The amount of interest as per State Govt. Rates, will be recovered in or more instalments, each such instalment being not approciably greater than the instalments by which the principal was recovered. This recovery of interest will commence from the month following that in which the repayment of the Principal has been completed.
- (vi) The employee who draws an advance in expected to complete his hegotiations for the purchase of and pay finally for the Vehicle, within one month of the date on which he draws the advance, failing such completion & payment full amount of the advance drawn, with interess there for one month, must be refunded to the University.
- (vii) At the time of drawing the advance the employee should required to execute an agreement form and on complation the purchase, he should further be required to execute mortgage bord in the prescribed, form hypothecating the Vehicle to the Registrar as sacurity for the advance.
- (viii) The vehicle must be insured against full loss by fire, theft of accident, the Insurance company must be notice that the Registrar is interested in the Insurance polici. The University will forward such a letter to the Insurance company and obtain their acknowledgement. In the case of insurance offected on annual basis, this proce should be recpated every year until the advance has be full repaid. The amount for which not be less than the outstanding balances of the interest.
- (ix) In all cases, in which a Vehicle is sold before the a received for its purchase with interest has been fully repaid, the sale-proceeds must be applied so far as my be necessary, towards that when the Vehicle is sold in order that another Vehicle may be purchased, the Registrar my parmit an amployee to apply the sale proceeds towards purchase, subject to the following conditions :-
  - (1) The amount outstanding shall not be permitted to the cost of the new Behicle;
  - (2) The amount outstanding shall continue to be repaid at the rate previously/ fixed.
  - (3) The new Vehicle must be issued and mortgaged to the Registrar.
- (x) Second advance shall not be granted for the game purpes previous after year,

provided that there in no eligible applicant for the first advance.

## Regulation No. 38 Procedure for the recruitment of Class II. Officers of the University. (E.C. 3-12-77)

- 1. The following procedure shall be adopted for the appointment of all other class II. officers mentioned in paragraph 1 of Statute No. 20.
- 2. The excutive Council shall prescribe the qualifications for appointment to all postsmentioned in paragraph.1
- 3. The prescrided qualifications shall be given due publicity and the Selection Committee shall select the candidates for such offices with due regard to the qualifications, prescribed.
- 4. The Executive Council shall appoint a Selection Committee consisting of:-
  - (i) The Kulpati as Chairman.
  - (ii) The Ragistrar as Member Secretary.
  - (iii) One nominee of the Executive Council from amongst its members.
  - (iv) head of the concerned department/ Section, if he is a class I officer or where the Head is not a class I officer, the Kulpati shall nominate one of the class I officer.
  - (v) One expert having special knowledge of the concernd branch to be nominated by the Excutive council.
- 5. The Selection Committee shal interview, adjudge the merits of each candidate in accodance with the qualifications advertised and recommended not more than three and not less then two names for each post in order in merit and the Excutive Council shall make apointment from the panel.
- 6. The majority of the total membership of the Selection Committee shall from the quorum of such Committee.
- 7. The terms and conditions of service, including the pay scalas shall be such as may be prescribed of by the University for the employees of the University.

# RAVISHANKAR UNIVERSITY : RAIPUR Regulation No. 39 "LATE SMT. PRAMILA SADASHIV CHAUDHARY GOLD MEDAL" (E.C. 28-12-77)

:	Shri S.G. Choudhary
	Ramchhaya, Ramdas Nagar,
	(Rly. Road), Bilaspur (M.P.)
:	Rs. 2500/-
:	One Gold Medal
	:

- 1. The Endowment shall be called " Smt. Pramila Sadashiv Choudhary Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the Model.
- 2. The net income from the Endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a Gold Medal at the annual Convoction of the University to the Girl Examinee securing the highest marks in Surgery at the Final M.B.B.S. Examination of the university amongst all girls candidates, Provided that such candidate has passed the M.B.B.S. examinations in the first attampt.

# 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under provisions of para 2, the Medal shall be awarded to the one who is younger or youngest in age. RAVISHANKAR SHUKLA UNIVERSITY : RAIPUR

#### Regulation No. 40 (E.C. 31-3-78)

# "DR. K. SATYÀNARAYAN GOLD MEDAL "

Donor	:	Friends of Dr. K.Satyanarayan
Through	:	Dr. Y.G. Vaidya
		Professor of Chemistry
		Govt. College of Engg.& Teach, Raipur
Value of Endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal
any ant shell be called "Dr. K	Catur	aparavan Gold Medal" and it shall be

- 1. The Endowment shall be called "Dr. K. Satyanarayan Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the Medal.
- 2. The net income accuring from the Endowment every year shall be utilized for the award of the Gold Medal annually to the examinee who passes the M.Sc. (Final) Examination in Chemistry in the First attemp obtaining first Division at the M.Sc. examination and secures the highest marks with Organic Chemistry as his/her specialisation.
- 3. In the event of the two or more examinees being eligible for the award under the provisions of para-2, the Medal shall be awarded to the one who is younger or youngest in are

#### **Regulation No. 41**

# ADHOC REGULATION ON RAVISHANKAR UNIVERSITY STUDENTS : AID FUND

#### 1. Preliminary

The university shall maintain a students Aid fund designated as the Ravishankar University, Students Aid Fund' in accordance with such guidelines as the University Grants Commission may issue. The Ravishankar University Aid Fund is referred to as the fund in the provisions of this Regulation.

#### 2. Object of the fund

Object of the fund is to render students enrolled in the University Teaching Departments, Schools of Studies and colleges affiliated to the University (excepting those registered with the U.G.C. under their Act. No. 2 F) financial assistance for completion qualifing for their respective degrees.

## 3. Administration

The administration of the fund shall vest in a committee designted as "Ravishankar University Students" Aid Fund Committee comprising :-

- A. Chairman
- B. Members

- 1. Kulpati
- 2. Dean, Students Welfare,
- 3. President, University Students, Union.
- 4. Secretary, University Students, Union
- 5. Finance Officer,
- 6. Registrar Secretary.

The Registrar shall be responsible for the administration of the fund.

**Note:** If the University Students Union has not been constituted before the meeting of the Students Aid Fund Committee, the Kulpati may nominata two Students' of the University on this Committee in place of the President and Secretary of the University Students' Union.

- 4. Income of the fund : Shall comprise :
  - a) Subscriptions from -

- i) Students in the University Teaching Departments Schools of Students and Colleges affiliated to the University except those registered with the U.G.C. under their Act. No. 2 f.
- ii) Teachers and officers of the University including its affiliated colleges.
- iii) Contrigution from the students 'Weflare Fund.
- b) Contributions and donations received from the UGC, and other institutions and or chartable Fund.

#### 5. Expenditure from the fund

Expenditure from the fund shall be incurred in the for each subsidies or reimbursements to studies in the University Teaching Departments/School of Students and affiliated College (Other than those registered under the Act. No. 2 of the University for fulfilment of the object of the fund as stated in para this Regulation, for the purposes and to the extent apecifi below and subject to such restrictions as availability of may impose from time to time :-

- (a) Payment of
  - i) Tution fees
  - ii) Hostalfees
  - iii) Electricity consuption charges in the Hostal
  - iv) Price of text books or subscriptions to the Book Bank.
- (b) Paymant of
  - i) Examination fees and
  - ii) Expenses on travel of M.Phil and research students strending their viva-voce examination out of the University Head quarters.
- (c) Expenditure on
  - i) Expensive medical tretment for acute of ailments,
  - ii) Cost of personal apparel and blankets.
- 6. These subsidies shall be awarded by the Ravishankar University Students's Aid Fund Committee proviced that Kulpati shall have the power to make an award in an emergent case.

#### 7. Accounts and Audit

All income of the Fund shall be coredited to a Savings Bank Account designated as the "Aid Fund Acount in the Nationalised Bank". RAvishankar University/by the Kulpati. All items of authorised expenditure shall made ordinarily by cheques issued on the savings Bank Accounts Operation of the Savings Bank Account shall be regulated in accordance with the Operation prescribed by the University for other Bank Accounts of the University.

8. The accounts of the Fund shall be subject to audit by Statutory Auditors of the University. Internal audit checks be imposed from time to time under orders of the Kulpati.

#### Regulation No. 42 SHRI RAMASHANKAR GUPTA GOLD MEDAL

Doner	:	Shri S. L. Gupta, Advocate
		H. No. 13/148, Nayapara Ward,
		Raipur M.P.
Value of Endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
award	:	One Gold Medal.

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Shri Ramashankar Gupta Gold Medal' and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The not income accruing from the endowment of a gold medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examines securing the highest marks amongst the examinees placed in the First Division in B.E. Final Examination in mechanical Branch held by the University, provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attempt.

(50)

3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under the provisions of para 2, such an examinee who is youngar in the age shall be awarded the gold medal.

# Regulation No. 43 CONVOCATION

# (E.C. 2-12-78)

# (Rager Additional Statute No. 1 relating to Convoeation)

The Academic Costumes of the University and the Citation for the Deans of the Facultyes and the Kulpati are prescribed as under :-

1. ACADEMIC COSTUMES OF THE UNIVERSITY -

1.

For Kuladhipati -	OWIE	Gown.		Black velvet gown wholly interlined, with 4" gold
, virtuladnipati		Gown.	•	lace on the two front folds shulders and bottom of
				the sleeves, also having two gold crests on the front
				on each side and two on the shoulders.
		Сар		Black acadmic cap with gold tassel.
For Kulpati -		Gown	:	Black velvet gown wholly interlined, with 3" gold
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			•	lace on the two front folds shoulders and botton of
				the sleeves, also having two gold crests on the front
				on each side and two on the shoulders.
		Cap	:	Black academic cap with gold tassel.
For chiel Guest -		Gown	:	Black velet gown wholly interlined, with 4" gold lace
				on the two front shoulders folds/gold and bottem of
				the sleeves.
		Сар	:	Black acadmic cap with gold tassel.
For Registrar -		Gown	:	Black velvet gown wholly interlined, with 2" silver
				lace on the two front folds and bottom of the two
				sleeves and also having one silver crest on the front
				(left hand side).
		Сар	:	Black acadmic cap with silver tassel.
For Members of the (	Court	Gown	:	A black gown.
		Сар	:	As for Registrar.
Principals of Colleg				Opt-ional, if they hold degree of the University or of
Professors, Reader				any other University taken the acadmic costums of
teachers of the University				that University.
M.A./M.A. Classics	-	Gown	:	Black stuff gown of the same shape as that worn by
				Master of Arts/in the University of Oxford.
		Hood	:	Black silk lined with silk of cream colour.
M.Sc.		Gown	:	Same as for M.A.
		Hood	:	Black silk lined with crimson silk.
M.Com.		Gown	:	Same as for M.A.
		Hood	:	Black silk lined with yellow silk.
M.Ed.		Gown	:	Same as for M.A.
		Hood	:	Black silk lined with pearl groy silk on each side.
M.Tech.		Gown	:	Same as for M.A.
		Hood	:	Black silk lined with scarlet and golden yellow silk.
Ph.D.	-	Gown	:	Colour scarlet.
				Material - Heavy silk or silk satin, with sleeves of
		1   =1		marron velvet.
		Hood	:	marron velvet. Same shade of maroon velvet as for seeves of the
		Hood	:	marron velvet. Same shade of maroon velvet as for seeves of the gown, lined with thin silk matarial of the same
D.Sc.	-	Hood	:	marron velvet. Same shade of maroon velvet as for seeves of the

	Gown Hood Cap Gown Hood Cap Gown	:	Scarlet cloth gown with full sleeves. White silk. Same as for Ph.D. Scarlet cloth with full sleeves and with facings of white silk. White cloth with scarlet silk lining. Same as for Ph.D. As for D.Sc.
-	Gown	:	As for D.Sc.
-	Hood	:	Pale blue silk.
-	Cap	:	Same as for Ph.D.

# CITATION FOR THE DEANS OF THE FACULTIES AND THE KULPATI

(51)

D.Litt.

"कुलपति महोदय, मैं आपके समक्ष श्री की प्रस्तुत करता हूँ जो की उपाधि के लिये विधिवत परीक्षित होकर उसके योग्य प्रमाणित किये गये है मेरा निवेदन है कि इन्हें यह उपाधि प्रदान की जाये ।" The Kulpati shall then admit the candidate for the Docto'rs Degree in the following words:-"इस विश्वविद्यालय के कुलपति . . . . . . . . . के अधिकार से हम श्री को रविशंकर विश्वविद्यालय की डॉक्टर ऑफ करते हैं और आदेश देते हैं कि अपने आचार और व्यवहार से आजीवन इस उपाधि से गौरव की रक्षा करें"। In the following order by the Deans of the Faculties Concerned and in the following form :-कुलपति महोदय, मैं आपके समक्ष ...... करता हूँ जो मास्टर ऑफ आटर्स / मास्टर ऑफ साइंस / मास्टर ऑफ कामर्स / मास्टर ऑफ एज्युकेशन / मास्टर ऑफ इंजीनियरिंग / मास्टर ऑफटेक्नालॉजी / मास्टर ऑफलाज / डाक्टर ऑफमेडिसिन / मास्टर ऑफ सर्जरी / डाक्टर ऑफ मेडिसिन इस आयुर्वेद के लिये विधिवत परीक्षित होकर उसके योग्य प्रमाणित किये गये हैं । मेरा निवेदन है कि उन्हें उपाधि प्रदान की जाये । The Kulpati shall admit the candidates for the various degree separately in the same orders as given above in the following words :-

''इस विश्वविद्यालय के कुलपति के अधिकार से हम आपको रविशंकर विश्वविद्यालय की की उपाधि प्रदान करते हैं और आदेश देते हैं कि आप अपने आचार और व्यवहार से आजीवन इस उपाधि के गौरव की रक्षा करेंगे''।

# Regulation No. 44 (E.C. 21-7-79) "SHRI RAMCHARAN SARJOO PRASAD GUPTA GOLD MEDAL"

Donor	:	Smt. Kamani Awasthi
Bonon		C/o Shri Shiv Mangal Prasad Mishra,
		96/234, Purana Ganesh Ganj,
		Lucknow (U.P.)
Value of endownment	:	Rs. 2500/-
	:	One Gold Medal.

1. The endowment shall be called "Dr. Dhyaneshwar Awasthi Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side or the medal.

1

.1

- 2. The net income accuring from the endowment avery year shall be utilized for the award of a gold medal at he annual convocation of the University to the examinee securing the highest marks amongst the examinees placed in the First division in M.A. Final (History) Examination held by the University, provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attempt.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under the provisions of para 2, such an examinee who is younger or youngest in the age shall be awarded the gold medal.

#### Regulation No. 46 (E.C. 4-8-79) RULES FOR FRCOGNITION OF RESEARCH CENTERS

1. Colleges admitted to the privileges of the University, shall apply at their option for recognition as for Doctoral research centres in the subject / subjects in which they so desire. Provided that recognition under these rules shall be applicable for candidates who desire to only research work in these colleges after coming into force of these rules.

2. Such application shll be made by the colleges to the Registrar mentioning the subject/ subjects with broad field of specialization in which the colleges desire recognition as centres for Doctoral research. The colleges while applying for such recongnition shall supply full datails ragarding the facilities available for research in the concerned departments viz, books, Journals, acuioment, space funds etc.

- 3. Such application received from the colleges shall be placed before the Kulpati for appointment inspection committee consisting of the Chairman of the Board of Studies concerned and two axperts out of which at least one shall be from out side the furisdiction of the University.
- 4. The inspection Committee may inspect the concerned department for which recognition is sought by the colleges and report as to the desirability of recognition of such department as centre for doctoral research taking into consideration the facilites existing in the department with special reference to books, journals, equipment, space and funds etc.
- 5. The report received from the inspection committee will be placed for consideration of the concerned research degree committee, which will send its recommendation to the Executive council for recognition of such departments as centres for doctoral research.

#### Regulation No. 47 (E.C. 6-10-79) DAILY NAVA BHARAT GOLD MEDAL

Donor	:	Shri Govind Vora
		Editor, The Nava Bharat
		Post Box No. 65/1, Subhash Road, Raipur
Value of Endowment	:	Rs. 2500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal
adowmont chall be called "Daily	u Mou	a Rharat Gold Modal" and it shall be inceribed

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Daily Nava Bharat Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the medal.
- 2. The net income accruing from the andowment every year shall be utilized for the award of a gold Medal at the annual convocation of the University to the examinee securing the highest marks amongst the examinees placed in the first Division in Bachelor of

Jounalism Examination held by the University, Provided that the condidate has passed the examination in the first attempt.

In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under the provisions of para 2, such an examinee who is younger of youngest in the age shall be awarded the

3.

gold medal.

#### Regulation No. 48 (E.C. 6-10-79)

# LATE SMT. KAMALABEN CHITALIA MEMORIAL MEDAL

Donor	:	Shri Pravin G. Chitalia,
		Post Box No. 3
		7, Motitalab Para, Jagdalpur (M.P.)
Value of endowment	:	Rs. 2500/-
Award	:	One Gold Medal.
 ment chall be called Late Smt	Kamal	aben Chitalia Memorial Gold Medal and

1. The endowment shall be called Late Smt. Kamalaben Chitalia Memorial Gold Medal and it shall be in scribed on one side of the medal.

- 2. The net income accuring from the andowment every year shall be utilized for the **award** of a gold medal at the annual convoction of the University to the examinee securing the highest marks amongst the examinees placed in the first division in B.E. Final Examination in Chemical Engineering Branch held by the University, provided that the candidate has passed the examination in the first attampt.
- 3. In the event of two or more examinees being eligible for the award under the provisions of para 2, such a examinee who is younger or youngest in the age shall be awarded the gold medal.

# Regulation No. 49 (E.C. 10-11-79)

	EH. GARENWARD	- <b>3</b> 11/011	
	Donor	:	Engineer Narendra Singh Gaherwar
•			Divisional Engineer,
			M.P. Electricity Board, Bhopal (M.P.)
	Volue of Endowment	:	Rs. 2,500/-
	Award	:	One Gold Medal.

- 1. The endowment shall be called "Er. Gaherwar B. Singh S. Devi Gold Medal" and it shall be inscribed on one side of the Medal, in memory of the perents of the donor (Viz. Thakur Banwari Singh Smt. Sankata Devi).
- 2. The net income accruing from the endowment every year shall be utilised for the award of a gold medal, annually, to the examinee who passes the B.A. / B.Sc. / B.Com. / B.H.Sc. Final Examination in the first attempt, obtaining 1st Division and marks (rounded) in the whole number in its Second who secures the highest percentage aggregate / Place of decimal) in the University amongst all the girl / women candidates in the academic faculties of B.A. / B.Sc. / B.Com. / B.H.Sc.
- 3. In the event of the two or more examiness being eligible for the award under the provisions of para 2, the medal shall be awarded to the one who is younger or youngest in age, as the case may be.